
WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MiDDLE SCHOOL

January 16,2078
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is

to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are commifted to comprehensive

systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve significant caleer, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourned to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER_p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.

A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Linda Jones

Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not

a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from

damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers a'L alafer date.

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by -=- Seconded by

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened:_ Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)

b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
l Claim

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

1

1-16-18



IV

V.

VI

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
I Case

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AT _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Esperanza Site and Employee Recognitions
B. Doctoral Program - Reyna Smith
C. 2016-11 Audited Financial Statement

HEAzuNG SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Reports

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretaly of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allofted to any one (l) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Boald, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

vil

vilt

IX

XI

X

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda Iteml
Goal #

Moved by _ Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
January 16,2018

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

2

1-16-18



Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and
approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 12,

2011
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Gifts to the District
d. Personnel Repoft
e. Purchase Orders
f. Consultant/ContractSchedule

C. Conference/Workshop Schedule
h. Obsolete Item Disposal List

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented.

2

SUMS MTSS Grant

Moved by _ Seconded by _

Approvaì of the SUMS MTSS Grant

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Items 2a -2h Goal #

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

B

3. California Teachel Induction Program

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the California Teacher lnduction Program

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

4 Discussion ltem
¡ Governançe

Educational Services
5. Site Plans;

r Del Sur
o Valley View

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of Site Plans

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

a
-)

6. Item 6

1-16-18



C

1. Air Force Research Laboratory Grant

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of the Air Force Research Laboratory Grant

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Personnel
8. Short Term Staffing Permits

Ltem'7

Item 8

Goal #

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of ShoÍ Term Staffing Permits

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

9 Provisional Intern Permit Item 9

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Provisional Intern Permit

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

xil INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember':

1 . Regular Meeting on February 6,2018
2. Regular Meeting on February 20,2018

C. Board Comments - Continued

xilt NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of January 16,2018, is

adjourned at p.rn. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting
room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxilialy aids or services, please contact Tonya Williams
at (661) 122-01 16. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that ale public records and are provided to a rnajority of the governing board
regarding all open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspectiou on the Distr'ict Web Site,

1-16-18
4



www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locate d at 41914 50th St. Vy'est, Quaftz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

5

1-16-18



2.

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2017 -20L8

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

\ryE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS

AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to

goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concem and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and

consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern

are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)

The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

.i. Annual Repoft by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

rã" B. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to hnance the plan.

èp C. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-
being of both the District's hnances and the environment.

* Annual Report by Business Servíces

\ryE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DBDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

J

èø

4

5

6

.ã. Goal



2017 -2018 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

I. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classiftcations to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffing levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifications of employees (classif,red, certificated, confidential, and administration)
b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance

issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available

when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become

teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.
c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold

Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is

competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts
e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

employment benefits

a. a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
b. b & c -AnnualReporlfrom Superintendent
c. f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TR.ANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance c-ertifi cation

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-friendly version ofthe three major budget repofts ofthe year shall be posted on the

website

6-t7
ôÊ Measurement



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections

related to sfudent discipline.
b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, suppoft and intervention that afford

equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativiry and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Leaming objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

Iesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure sfudent learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District

5. \ryE ARE FISCALLY TRUST\ryORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain parbrerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96Yo percent.
h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders
i. Maintain a financially responsible, positive District budget for the cunent year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's fìnancial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

g - Annual ADA Repom by Business Services

6-t7
èp Measurement

ôp

èp a. b. c. d. e, f. h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN \ilESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.
c. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.
e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile suveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

C. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
h Each Trustee will regularly attend communþ and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

j Keep public postings and communications cuffent. Staff will monitor weekly.
Partner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

a. e - Posted on District Website

6-t7
ôÊ MqaSurcmeUl



BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2078

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for January 16,2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FI.AIDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Minutes

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December I2,20I7

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMP LICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/F'LINDING SOURCE

None associated with the approval of Board Minutes.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMME,NDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
December 12,2017

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flaq Salute
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President

III. ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Dr. Linda Jones, Clerk - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present (left at B:00 a.m.)
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Present

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
None

V. OTHERS PRESENT
Tricia Anne Weber, Anthony Kitsch, Rob Garza, Melvina Vail, Jeri Holmes, Pancho Gonzalez,
Alix Oddo, Shelly Dearinger, Lori Mann, Jody Reynolds, Nancy McKim, Debbie Rutkowski-
Hines, Justin Hines, Charles Hines, Amy Brouwer, Gail Blaze, Shawn Tyson, Robin Kackley,
Laura Duran, Elvia Valenzuela, Jennifer Slater-Sanchez, Deborah Haskin, Rebecca Davis,
Robert Cho, Nicole Hernandez

VI M18-95 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and carried
5/0 to adjourn to closed session at 5.01 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/PendingLitigation(Gov'tCodeS54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Propeñy Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

Vll. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:00 p.m

VIII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
None

IX. PRESENTATIONS
A. Research Survey, Doctoral Degree - Tricia Weber
B. Research Project - Alix Oddo
C. Retirees
D. 1't lnterim Report - Lisa Jehlicka
E. CSBA Workshop Review - Trustees

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 12,2011

o Jennifer Navarro & Patricia K. Shaw
o Preparation for the Frist 100 Days
o Closing the Achievement Gap with Technology: Virtual, Augmented and Mixed

Reality
o Community Partnerships that lmpact Learning
o California's New Accountability Dashboard. Are Your Students in the Red?
o Customer Service: Learn How to Effectively Communicate Your Message
o Breaking the Bond and Parcel Tax Myth

. Steve DeMarzio
o Delegate Assembly Lunch - Presenter Alice Steinglass, President, code.org.
o Google's Vision in Education - Presenter Jaime Casap, Education Chief Evangelist,

Google
o Fireside Chat with Jaime Casap
o Discover a Little Disruptive Thinking for Student Achievement - Presenters Twin

Rivers Unified and SIA
o Breaking the Bond and Parcel Tax Myth - Presenter Burlingame SD

. Linda Jones
o Golden Bell Awards
o STEM Lab - Block Coding & Robotics Program (Acellus)

. John Curiel
o Delegate Assembly
o CLSBA Board of Directors
o General Session - Presenter Wes Moore

X. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A Board Comments:

Steve DeMarzio - ln the State of California ethnicity for school age children breaks
down as: Hispanic 65%, White 24o/o, Asian 8.9o/o, and African American 5.8%.
Technology will not replace teachers; they will have to become digital leaders.
Jennifer Navarro - Congratulations to all the retirees that were honored this evening.
Thank you, Lisa, for your presentation this evening. I would like to thank the District for
providing the Board the opporlunity to attend the CSBA Conference. Thank you to Gina
for taking such good care of us at the conference.
Linda Jones - I would like to wish everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. I

would like to be excused from the January 16, 2018, Board Meeting, as I will be
recovering from surgery.
Patricia K. Shaw - I enjoyed the Golden BellAwards. I would like to thank Matt

B

Anderson and Justin Sowa for starting the VEX Robotics program at Joe Walker.
John Curiel - Congratulations to the retirees. I hope everyone enjoys their holidays
Congratulations to Matt Anderson and the Robotics team at Joe Walker.
Staff Reports
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. Nothing at this time.
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson

a. Noting at this time.
3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes

a. We are cancelling the December 13, 2017, WAVE meeting.
b. The district lost some great employees through retirement this evening.

4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 12,2017

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. I would like to thank the Board for their presentations on the CSEA conference

workshops.
b. I would like to wish everyone Happy Holidays.
c. Report cards will go out on Friday, December 15,2017 '

d. We have many Holiday programs going on at the school sites.
e. Thanks again for all of your work, I appreciate all you do.
f . The talent we are losing mid-year and at the end of this school year is big. A lot

of long term employees will be leaving us.

XI. PER EARANCES
XI
B.

Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
. On behalf of CSEA I would like to wish each of you a Merry Christmas.
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Robeft Hughes

C
D

xilr

XII. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Continued
Anthony Kitch - New Grading System

PUBLIC HEARING
None

XIV BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance
1. Ml 8-96 - ltem 1. Approval of the revised agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of

December 12,2017, as submitted. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio
seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and carried 410.

2. M18-97 - ltems 2a - 2h. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda

Jones and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 5, 2017
2b Overnight Field Trip - Las Vegas, Cheer Competition
2c Gifts to the District
2d Personnel Report - Revised
2e Job Descriptions
2f Purchase Orders
29 Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule - Revised
2h ConferenceA¡VorkshopSchedule

3. ltem 3 - Discussion ltem
¡ Board Governance

XV. EDUCAT RVICES
4. M18-98 - ltem 4. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Linda Jones

and carried 410 to approve Site Plans for:
. Anaverde Hills
. IDEA Academy at Cottonwood
. Esperanza
. Quartz Hill

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 12,2017

5. M18-99 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda Jones
and carried 410 to approve the second and final reading of the revised and replaced
Board Policies and Administrative Regulations:
. BP 1250, Visitors
. AR 3516, Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness
. AR 3516.2, Bomb Threats
. BP/AR 5131.4, Student Disturbances
. BP 5131.5, Vandalism and Graffiti

XVI, PERSONNEL
6 M18-100 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Linda Jones

and carried 410 to approve the following Retirement Resolutions:
. 1B-05, Beverly Mewborne
. 18-06, Gwendolyn Grissom
. 18-07, Michelle Hidalgo
. 1B-08, Betty Jones
. 1B-09, Georgia Moore
. 18-10, Cynthia Smith
. 18-1 1 , Paula Vendal
. 18-12, Deborah Rutkowski-Hines
M1B-101 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve DeMarzio and
carried 4l0lo approve Memorandum of Understanding 18-03, between Westside Union
School District and California School Employees Association (CSEA): Orientation
Agreement Pursuant to AB 119.
M18-102 - The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K. Shaw and
carried 410 to approve the Provisional Intern Permit.

XVII. BUSINESS
I M18-103 - ltem 9. The motion was made by Linda Jones seconded by Steve DeMarzio

and carried 410 to approve the 2017-18 lstlnterim Report
M1B-104 - ltem 10. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 410 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policies and Administrative Regulation:
. BP 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Propedy
. BP 3513.4, Drug and Alcohol Free Schools
. AR 3515.6, Criminal Background Checks for Contractors
M18-105 - ltem 1 1 . The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the Cottonwood Modernization Change Order No. 1 to
Belmont Construction, lnc.
M1B-106 - ltem 12. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 410 to approve the Cottonwood Modernization Change Order No. 4 to
Monet Construction, lnc.
M1B-107 - ltem 13. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Patricia K.

Shaw and carried 410 to approve the Hillview Solar Decommissioning.
M18-108 - ltem 14. The motion was made by Steve DeMarzio seconded by Linda
Jones and carried 410 to approve the Prop 39 Clean Energy Jobs Act Final Allocations.

10

11

7

B

12

13

d

14



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
December 12,2011

XVIII. NEW BUSINESS

XIX

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XX. ADJOURNMENT - The meetl ng was adjourned aL8.22 p.m. by the President

John Curiel, President
January 16,2018

e



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROI.IND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form

COST ANALYSIS/FIINDING SOURCE :

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



Leona Valley Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Dates:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Dates:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Dates:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of January 16,2018

Holiday Grams
December 8-14,2017
To raise funds for upcoming student led events.
Leona Valley PTO

Ned Show
December 12,2017
Ned Show teaches character development, kindness.
Leona Valley PTO

Fun Food After School
January 25 -}i4ay 24,2018
Community building and to raise funds for student enrichment
Leona Valley PTO

Arts Project
January 11-May 10,2018
Student art enrichment.
Leona Valley PTO

Healthy Snacks'Workshop
January 18,2018
Community building and healthy eating education.
Leona Valley PTO

After School Dance
February 14,2078
Community building and to raise funds for student enrichment.
Leona Valley PTO

See's Candy Sales

February 23,2018
PTO activities and fìeld trips.
Leona Valley PTO

End ofyear dance
May 1i, 2018
Community building and to raise funds for student enrichment.
Leona Valley PTO



school lrttna Vællt'K

Requesting Group: I Pre Éto n Prse

Date(s) of Fund Raiser \ 2

Westside Uruon School District
47914 50tr' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66t)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

IÎU NDRAISTNG AUTH O RI¿ATION
Elementary School

Ev.errt,Start Time

o/ relr3ltr
I I' t5 - l7 p ,n |tl,-, - 2'3Ö P'vn

tEC 1 r ?017

11

Location of Fund

Description of Fund

a e f ia-

óh{ ö1-

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

r¡c\ ¿ €d
c^.

\

For the benefit of (be sPecific) \e\

T LV\C¿ \J rs\tt

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

r den{ Cc, ul^.' \ Hdu \sç'

O.S .r,.t*l 5!ua\¿nr{ Cr'r"..*tc-'\ !a\Å'¡'is"'-

Projected Profit $ \ ÓÓ "iProjected Expenses $
d,)

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President o",jj:-ZÊ-:|'7

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the encl ofthe school day.

Br.J-l3a r0-t4 Original to District Offìce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

2

The food sales slìa¡l not impair students' pa|1icipation in the D¡strict's Food senice progmm. (8P3554)

saniøry una sfety procedures s[all 
"n.pfv 

*iih t¡* stute and County Uniform Retâil Food Facilities Law, Home-baked goods may

notbesold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-l 14455. 4R3554)
¡ooãrul"s*i¡notbcginuntilafleitrr"ctor"ofirr"regulailyschcduledrniddayfoodsewicepcriod. (CodeofRegula(ions,TitleS

15500, Ed Code 5l 520)

Organiætions are encouraged to select items of good nutritional quäli¡y (lì1t3554)

rre food ¡tcm being sold ønnot b.ãn it". ror¿"in rrre rood seruiåe,füúgäni'stliiqt school durirlg thatschool day. (Codc ofRegulations,

]ìtle 5)

I affirm that I have read and understand the
Signature of Principal or Assistant

and that the activity approved abovc is not violation of that policy,
Date 1l



Westside Union School District
' 41914 50rr' Street West

Quartz Hili, CA. 93536
(661)122-0716 FAX: (66i) 206-364s

FUNpËÂÍ$IN ç AUTTIQRIZATIOI'{
ElementarY School

Date ll "z

ii;ìiì f -'*'.

DEC 1 1 Zu1

School

Requesting Group: I Pfn I prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location ofFund

Start Time IL"4 S g ***-

f.t ç_.t\-*4

JG's-a'\---

tfuil')Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser ,

For the beneltt of (be sPecific)

t-Å-*

Person Supervising Fund
'd!--

Person Responsible for

Projected Expenses $ Projectcd Profit $ ,ØJ_

S ignature of PTA/PTOÆTSA President
Ll*¿f - l

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Notc - Edil¡le items that do not comply with the District's Wcllucss Poticy rnay bc sold to students a half an

hour after thc end of the school day.

BU-l3a t0-t4 Original to Disfrict Off,rce for Approval at next Board Mceting' A:r approved copy will be sent back to school site'

J

I 5500. Ed Code 51 520)
Organiztiom are encoumgcd to select iterns of good nufritionat qqnliç{$f.fi{ff
Thã food itern being sold cinnot bc an item sold in the food servicc:¡lro¿tÌliil'âii:íÌuii

Title 5)

ServiceFood (BP 35s4)studcnts' thetn Dist¡ict's pfogÉln.foodTltc shallsles participationnot rmParr
Home-bakedFacilitiesFood [¡w. goods lnayand RetaillJniformshall thcwirh Stateand cornply CountySanitary ufety proccdures

144553700-rb€ sold. CURFFL AR3ss4)554,(BB3
Tirlcofservlccfood Regulations,(Codefì* closethe ofthc midday period.schcduleds¿lesFood notwill until rcgularlybegin

school during that school day. (Code of Rcgulations'

Signature of Principal or Assi
I aflìrm that I have read and uuderstand

It

approvecl abovc is not in violatiorl ofthatactivithethat ty
stant Date



School

Requesting Group: f| PfA PTO ! prsa

Date(s) of Fund 8

Westside Union School District
' 4lg!4 501r' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-01t6 FAX: (661) 206-364s

rurlp&At $ IN G ÄÛirH.f iRIr* Af ltn{
ElementarY School

Date

r{.

I
:' -;,.' ,i 'ii..-. : . :i, .

CI[C 1 1 ¡¿u1

I

I

,sl**/tB
,l

i"-rii
1 ..¡

Location ofFund *+

Description of Fund Raiser l-fto u

ofthe Fund

çt'r*oU¿-t

For the benefit of (be specific) .- - A4 S h"PU'^¿Ëf. ,. '. . ', '

Person Superùising Fund

h

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees otl

Note - Edible items that do not cornply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the cnd of Urc school day.

BU-t3a )0-14 Origi¡al to District Off,rce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to schooi site'

Projected Profit $

I

4

15500. Ed Codc 51520)

Organiatioß are cncounged lo select items of
The food itcn bcing sold cannot be an item sold

Tirlc 5)

soôd nurfirional oualilv (l]f3554)
"i" t¡i iooJ ."*¡å" friõflhrr, ¡r rli"t ..¡rool during tlut scltool day. (Code of Regulations'

SeruiceFood (BP3s54)fhe District's pfogram,salesfood n0tshall students'The lmPalf participation
Facilities l¡w. goodsHome-baked rnayiformUn Rera¡l Foodthewirh andS(åûeand slrall Countysfcty proccdures complySanitary

/1R3CURFFL 3700-l 14455, 554)bcnot sold. (883554,
Tittesewrcefood ofRegulations,(Codeofclose the midday period.schedulednotwill until the regularlyaftcrsles beginFood

Date
ìrfe+ 

f rr
in violation ofthat PolicYtsabove notactithatand the vity approvedPoliCy

Signature of PrinciPal or Assistant
I affirm that I havc read and undcrstand the



School rvA vÀr-r-p-f ø

Date(s) of Fund Rais

Requesting Group: f] prn Efpro fl nrse
-JAñ. tfì Føøø"? t4+4ta ût\, l-<wt; lb+h, MaY

Westside Union School District
41914 50th Street West

Quartz Hiil, CA. 93536
(66r)'12'2-tJ' 116 FAX: (6til) 206-3645

ING ORIZA o
Elementary School

L-øWø{TAf¿Y Date lr'L'7'11

10ùh

Start Time 2'.oO Pt4'E '.3ô Pr''l

jË'e i*j iiVíi,ij

tËc I I 20fl

Location of Fund ¡r/ fuZnvt7:lT4@l

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose

éc 'ao - o.oo

of the Fund Raiser STUDgNT

Ê t, 9¡t4ct1

gtc,+[14ãüT

For the benefit of (be specific) A l-l¿ 9R¡DvÅIí

Person Supervising Fund Raiser ÞElF{h\A

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

for the Monqy'

$ loo. oo Projected Profit $ oo.o

S ignature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President //'p7-

Approved by the Board of Tmstees on - .-

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-r3a t0-14 Original to District'Ofhce for A¡proval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

5

The food sales shall not impa¡r studcnts' participation in the District's Food Seruice program, (8P3554)

Sanirary and safety prccedures shall comply wiih the Statc and County Unifom Retail Food Facililìes l¡w. Home-baked goods may

not bc sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Foodsalcswillnotbeginuntilafterthecloseoflheregularlyscheduledmiddayfoodserviceperiod (CodeofRegulatioro,Title5

15500, Ed Code 5t520)
Organizatiom are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã foocl item being sold Jannot be an item sold in the food sewice progmm at tlat school during that school day. (Code ofRcgulatioro'

Title 5)

I afürm that I have read and undersknd the Distríct Wellness Policy and that the activity approved not in violation of that policy',
Signature of Principal or As our"t'|ffi



s"noor L/
Requesting Group: n PfA I prse

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser A

of Fund Raiser.

Purpose of the Fund Raiser U),vt"

Westside Union School District
' 41914 50tl' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Elementary School

Start Time

tl

llEt 1 1 Z¡n

iF- ¡1ì.
J-Ê i\-nì

. tL
''--,:. iil,'
ii'.tl iJ V

i i.:::l
i :::..ì

:/í

l\

+"

4ç +s a.t-h
For the benefit of (be sPecific) J

Person Supervising Fund Raiser J

Person Responsible for the

Projected Profit $
2

Projected Expenses a

Si¡¡nature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President oo"-11: J

Approved by the Board of Trustees on . * =:

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the cnd of the school day.

BU-l3a t0-14 Origi¡al to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

t J-_
d4 l-ltl

6

The food sles shall not impair students' participation in thc District's Food Servicc progmm. (8P3554)

Sanitary and sfety procc¿ures stralt "àirily 
*ii, rtt" SUt" 

"nd 
County Uniform Rctail Food Facilities l:w' Homc-baked goods tnay

not bc sold. (883554, CURFFL I ¡3700-l 14455' ,{R3554)

Food sals will not begin until ãffcr the close of ihc rcgularly schcduled midday food sewice Period' (code of Regulations' Title 5

t5500, Ed Code 51520)
Organi-tiom are 

"ncoumged 
1o select items ofgood nut¡itional quolity:(llI'35fd) .

Thcfooditcmbeingsoldmnnotbeairitemsold-inthefoodseruiceyn¡gìrrrr,at'¡lí"ischootduringthatschool 
day (codeofRegulations'

Tirte 5)

ou,"f 
f&,q í',t t

in violation ôfthat policY.
cl Wellness PolicY and that the

Signature of Principal or
above is not

have read and understand theI affirm that I



School

Requesting Group: f| PfA n prsn

Date(s) of Fund
,{

Location of Fund Raiser rh

Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For thebenefrt of þe specifrc) ,ÅÅ s

Westside Union School District
' 4lgl4 501r' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FÛ N nll-4\ is IN G, Ä iLrHo,it IZATION
ElementarY School

l)ate - ?-7

Event Starl Time

llEC I 1 2¡111

3

/

-t- v-vvlE<-

o

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $

S ¿¡^- 't (a

Projected Profit $ f,flj -

o"rc*l:!-:{? lJ
ISignature of PTA/PTOIPTSA President

Anoroved bv the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edil¡le items that do not comply rvith the District's Wcllness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the cnd ofthe school day.

BU-l3a t0-14 origi¡al to District office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

l

students' participâtion in the District's Food Scruice progmm. (8P3554)

shall comply witìr the S1,te and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities [:w' Home-baked goods lnay

nol be sold, (883554, CURFFL 1 I3700-1 14455' 4P3554)

Foodsaleswillnotbeginuntilallerthecloseofthcrcgularlyschcdulcdmiddayloodseruicepcriod. (CodeofRegulations.Title5

15500. Etf Code 515?0)
Organiztiom are encoumged 1o select iæns ofgood nulritional qualïry'(tllfì551)

ftã fooa it"m teing sold c-annot be an item sold"in rhe food ..*ià. pi.rl¡nnr or,lisl school during lhat sclìool day. (Code ofRegulations,

Titlc 5)

The food sales shall not imPair
Sanitary and safcty procedurcs

Signature of Principal or As
and that the activitYI affirm that I have read and undcrstand the District Weìlness above s not in

out"ttl94
pôliiy,



*ø€'ç c*NDY
Ëvñpç*tEet¿__

Westside Union School District
' 41914 50th Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66t)122-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

F-I¡N D &rtÏs iN G:. ¿Il rüQß l f+¿TiON
ElêmentarY School

School U

Requesting Group: I Prn EIPTO I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser É

ú'o9'2-ot1

Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser

' Description ofFund Raiser

PurposeoftheFund Ruit t (f,? -,, -

Forthe benef,rtof(be specifi c) kVL' -lW€ L*u-

Person Supervising Fund ñ

Person Responsible for the

projectedExpenses 
" SW Projected Profit $ .',ÞÐ

Signature of PTA/PTOIPTSA President Date ÕÊ.ôq '.2Ôr7

Approved by tlie Board of Tmstees oD - .....".,

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be soltl to students a half an

hour after the end of the school clay.

BU-l3a t0-14 original to District Off,rce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

8

in the Districf's Food Scwicc progmm. (8P3554)

Ståte Ênd County Unifo¡m Retail Food Facilities bw. Home-bakcd goods tnay

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-l 14455' 4R3554)

iáoã*i*ìilltotueginuntil afterthecloseofihcregulailyschcduledmiddayfoodseruiceperiod. (CodeofReßulatio¡s,Title5

15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organiations arc cncouËged to se¡ect items ofgood nut¡itional quàlify (lll'Js5{)
rti f*J it",, u"ingsot¿ ãnnotUe an ite^ *of¿-ln,ft" food serviåeiinrgniriiìl ilut school during lìut scllool dây. (Code ofRegÙlâtions,

Tirle 5)

Thc fôod sales sh¿ll not impair studenls' participation

Sanitary and safety procedurc shall comply wilh the

-11t1
Signature of Princip al or Assistant.

and that the activity approved above is not in violation of
Date

ì affirm that I have read and understand the



6OYo

EasY Setection, 5Oo/o ProflÙ!
Our Mini Spring Pre-Sell Form maP.es ìt easier than sver io boost your profíts'

This smaller fundraÌsing menu Íeatures only spring candies with lhe highesì profit mârgins'

Peanut But'ter Egg
An irresistible treat.
3 oz #9499
Suggestsd selling Price $0.20 ea.

Fundraiser price $3.35 ea'

Profit $3.35

Chocolate Butter E€8
Cream¡r and delicious.
3 oz #9500
Suggested selìing price $6.70 ea.

Fundraiser price $3.35 ea.

Profit $3.35

{ï*;?,1æ.,. í;;-:,..j

Bordeaux" Egg
A delectable classic'
3 oz' #9501
Suggested selling Price $6.70 ea.

Fundraiser price $3.35 ea.

Profit $3.35

lVIarshmallow
& Scot'chmallow@ Eggs
One box, four JrummY eggs'

3.4 oz #9493
Suggested selling Price $6.70 ea.

Fundraiser price $3.35 ea.

Profit $3-35

Hoppy Easber Box
tr'uil of See's favorites.
4 oz #ô32
Suggesled selling price $7,70 ea
Fundraiser prìce $3.85 ea.

Profit $B.Bs

9

so%

800.739.71?-3 09



Fur-rd"raisir-r$

Nuts & Chews
Yumm¡r, crunchY and chewY'

1 lb #334

Suggested selling price $20'50 ea'

Fundraiser Pr¡ce $16.30 ea'

Profit $4.20

Assort'ed. Chocolates
Milk and dark decadence'

1tb #318
Suggested selling price $20'50 ea'

Fundraiser Price $16.30 ea'

Profit $4.20

'l,olly¡roPs'
',1sÍ(rrt(xl'

Assorted LoIIYPoPS
Vanilla, Butterscotch,
Café Laité and Chocolate.

1 lb 5 oz #296

Suggested selling price $19.50 ea.

Fundraiser Price $1 6.1 0 ea'

Profit $3.40

Gift Certifi.cates
Redeemable at, anY
See's Candies shoP.

1 lb (redeemable cont¡nental U S.) #767

Suggested selling price $20.50 ea.

Fundraiser price $17.25 ea.

Prof¡t $3.25

1 lb (r'edeemablo Hawaìì) #769

Suggested selling price $22.30 ea'

Fundraiser price $18.75 ea.

Profit $3.55

10 sees.com,/lundraìsìng

10



School 1/ Solno ' \

Requesting Group: n PfA tr prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser J Ç-too I

Description of Fund Rais !Á^ol

Westside Union School District
4IgL4 50rr' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

IIUNDRÁ.ISING AUllIr ORIZATION
ElementarY School

Date l(-!1 -l

,Event Start

P

ll,l
i.l

j,--.'/;'.\ : .. -.1 ..,

l!:a r¡.r; ij,,.., il \!: l; _ _

l'-- *-"-' -' ' ..:-., .:*-i:--- l.::. '. '...,.Ì
\i

trt 1 1 zu7
I

i

I

j

(4

,t

Purpose the Fr¡nd Raiscr ¿q1 ry1

For the benefit of (be sPecific)

Person SuPervistng Fund Raiser ry

Person Responsible for the Ò EJ,

Projected Expenses $ -5J) ProjectedProfit $ 7-æ

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edil¡le items that do not comply with the District's \ilellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after thc cnd of the school day.

BU-l3a r0-14 Original to District Office for Approvai at next Board Mceting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

1i

15500, Ed Code 51 520)

Orluni-tio* ,* 
"n"ouragcd 

to select itcms of good nutritional qu¡-!ìtyJ¡tf-31i541,

The fôod irc¡n being sold cannor be an item sold in the food s"Ni¿e liõlúäiì-Èiitiàt school during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,

Title 5)

shallsles n0tfood ¡mpalfThc goodsHome-bakcd lnay
nd pfoccduressfelySanitary

CURFFL 3700-r AR3554)14455.bcnot sold. (883554.
Tirleofscrylccfood Regulations,(CodcofcÌose the period.schedulednotwill until the rcgularly middayafte¡ules beginFood

nut tll*ql-]a-
violation of that policY.that above is not in

Signature of Principal or Assistant
i affirm that I have read and undcrstand the



BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

TO BOARD OF'TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SI]B.IECT: Gifts to the District

BACKGROUND

Contained in the agenda are Gifts to the District. The Universal Gift form, which reflects the following
donations:

The Board is requested to approve this list and direct Administration to provide the appropriate
acknowledgment to the donors.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

This donation will provide for much needed equipment and supplies to support our education program

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

None

SI ]PERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2c



DONÃTION:
DONOR:
RECIPIENT:
DÃTE:

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM SCHEDULE

.A,pproved at the Board Meeting of January 16, 2018

Books ($ l,000.00 value)
Scholastic Books, Ä,lan Gilreath & Chris Leyerly
Ãnaverde Hills
December 12,2018



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
4lgl4 50th st. w.

Quartz Hill, California 93536
(661) 722-0716

FAX (661) 722-s223

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM

I/We hereby give, transfer and deliver all of my/our right, title and interest in and to the property described

below to the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District as an unrestricted gift and dedicate to the

public without restriction, thereby, placing in the public domain, whatever literary rights l/we may possess to

this properly.

l)ate r> tt1

2

S

Print Name

Street

c,AøtashcÈorb6i,rs ç

tft qt1

T7

Print Name L<_ SâønffiTl( IWLr
(

Street Address

City, State &. Zip

S

r
City, State &. Z\p

$Description of gift Dt0 Sv sc t+û¿L. ât. ÊrtSk
Recipient of donation, if specified by Donor:

Accepted by: Date ÌL /tz 7
Name

Title Location

n This donation of new (not used) equipment requires a

requested to veriff age of donation. After Board approv

to the Warehouse for marking and return to site.

District equipment number. A receipt may be

al, make arrangements for the donation to be delivered

(For District Office Use OnlY)

The Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District hereby accepts and acknowledges, as an

unrestricted gift to the Westside Union School District, the offering described above and agree to administer it

in accordance with its established policies.

Dated this day of 20

Accepted by:
Name and Title Signature

After Board approval, the donor will be mailed a signed copy of the Universal Gift Form

BU-29 10-07



TO

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Alfaro, Gabriela

Harmon, Lisa

Hathaway, Alison

Momis, Barbara

Paredes, Alicia

Tremba, Monica

Whiddon, Kristen

Change
Paxton, Christopher

Leaves

Teacher, Regular
VC

Ed/SD/to Ph cal Education T

WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

January i6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Roberl Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #18-1 1

The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel

Recommendations:

Teacher, Regular Ed/SD/January 8, 2018ruRGF/Req# 14866

Teacher, Hourly/CW/Mindful Educators Essentials Course/

December 18-19, 20ITlTitle I/Req# 14839

Teacher, Regular Ed/SD/January 8, 201 8/URGF/Req# I49l8

Teacher, I I 6tt' I JW I J anuary l, 2\I8/URGF/R eq# | 4267

Teacher, Regular Ed/CW/January 8, 201 8/URGF/Req# l4gi_g

Teacher, Regular EdlLYllanuary 8, 2018/URGF/Req# 14954

Teacher, Kindergarten/VV/January 8, 201 8/URGF/Req# 14634

#

URGF/Req# 14868

anuary 8,20181

I

Position/Location/Effective Date

2d



Separation
Rutkowski-Hines,
Deborah

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Aguilera, Catalina

PositiorVlocatiorVEffective Date
Principal/Teacher/WA/December I 5, 20Il lRetirement

PositiorVlocation/Effective DatelSalary/Funding/Req.#
Instructional Assistant II/CV//3 . 3 3 hrs/per/daylStep I I J anuary 8, 201 8 I
SDC/Req# 14845

Birden, Dominique Short-Term Instructional Assistant IVDS/.5 hrs/per/daylStep 2l
October I 6, 20 | I -February 2, 20 I8/SDC/Req # I 48 5 4

Brandon, Karen S hort-Tem Instructional Assi stan t II IHV I 2.92 tr s I p er I day I Step 7 I
January 8-March 16, 2018/SDC/Req# 1 4885

Burton, Brittni Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /January 8, 20 I I I
SDC/Req# 14736

Casillas, Hailey Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIHY 12.83 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
January 1 -March I 6, 2018/SDC/Req# 14882

Cervantes, Araceli Instructional AssistantIIlEZl3.5 hrslperlday/Step 1/January 8, 20181

SDC/Req# 14459

Dowd, America Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IVD S/ I .7 5 hr s I per I day I Step 2 I
November 2,9,30 & Decemb er I ,7 , 14,2017 lTitle III/Req# 14165

Dowd, America Short Term Instructional Assistant IIIDS/I . 75 hrs/per I day I Step 2l
November 16, 2017 IURGF/Req# 147 66

Estrada, Pablo Instructional Assistant II-B ilingu all QH I 3 .9 5 hrs/perldaylStep 1 /
January 1 6, 20 l8/SDC/Req# I 49 5 5

Flores, Noel Short-Tem Instructional Assistant IIIHV 12.92 fu slper I daylStep 1 /
January 8-March 1 6, 2018/SDC/Req# 14884

Flowers, Marcus Instructional Assistant IIICW 13 hrs/per/daylStep 1/January 8, 20181

SDC/Req# 14799

Forsberg, Michael

Fry, John

Substitute Custodian/MO/Step I I J awary 2, 20 I8/URGF

2

Substitute Custodian/MO/Step 1/December 8, 2017/URGF



Hernandez, Patricia Short-Term Instructional AssistantII1HV12.6T krslperlday/Step 5/
January 8-March 16, 2018/SDC/Req# 14886

Humphrey, Shannon Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIEZI .25 hrs/per/daylStep 7l
August 9, 2017 -June 8, 20 1 8/SDC/Req# 14806

Jones, Deborah Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIDS I 2. 5 hrs/per/day I Step 7 I
January 8-March 2, 2018/SDC/Req# 14827

Juarez, Nury Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/DS/ 1 .75 hrs/per I day I Step I I
November 2,9,30 & Decemb er 1,7 , 14,2017 lTitle III/Req# 147 65

Juarez, Nury Short Term Instructional Assistant II/DS/1.75 hrs/perldaylStep Il
November 16, 20Il IURGF/Req# 147 66

Nono, Mirna S hort-Term Instructional As si stant IIIHV I 2 .92 hrs/per/day I Step 4 I
January 8-March 1 6, 2018/SDC/Req# 14883

Olivas, Diana Playground Supervisor/SD I .67 hrs/per/daylStep I /December I 1, 20 17 I
URGF/Req# 14855

Osuna, Kristen Instructional Assistant IVRV/3 l'trsl per I day lStep I /January 8, 2018 I
SDC/Req# 14836

Rendon, Christine Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIILY 13 hrs/per/day lSfep 2l
December 72, 2017 -J anuary 1 9, 20 1 8/SDC/Req# 1 4875

Rogers, Reiana Short-Term Instructional Assistan t IIILV I 2. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 3 /
December 12, 2017 -J anuary 19, 2018/SDC/Req# 1 487 6

Silva, Bre-Jion Playground Supervisor/ G Al 1 .42 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /January 8, 20 I I I
URGF/Req# 14778

Villalobos, Amanda Technician I-Health/QHl5.95 hrs/per/daylStep 1/January 8, 20181

URGF/Req# t4940

ve Date/S

Leaves Position/Location/Effective Date/

Change

Separation
Breschi, Shawnte

Position/Location/Effective Date/

3

Instructional Assistant lllGA/December I 5, z}|7lResignation



Christian, Pauline Playground SupervisorlBZlDecetnber 15, 20ITlProbationaly Release

Dluzak, Judith Child Nutrition Assistant I/CN/December 3 I,20Il lResignation

Granados, Linda Instructional Assistant II/GA/December 15,20lT lResignation

Haubruge, Jori Playground Supervisor/GA/December 14,20lTlProbationary Release

Merriweather, Arial Instructional Assistant I-AVID/AH/January 8,2}L8/Resignation

Phair, Krishna Instructional Assistant IllRV/December 1 5,2017 lResignation

Prim, sandra Instructional Assistant ll/QH/December 2T ,20lT lResignation

Ramirez, Teresa Playground Supervisor/AH/December 15, 2017lResignation

Ramirez,Teresa CrossingGuard/AH/December 15,2017lResignation

Seher, Mary Anne Clerk Ill-Health/RV/December 30, 20lTRetirement

Valencia, Yovanna Instructional Assistant II/HV/December l4,20lTlResignation

Varelas, Sara Playground Supervisor/CWDecember 15, 20ITlProbationary Release

Veronica, Pablo Custodian-Night/MO/January 2,z}L8/Resignation

Visokey, Andrew Instructional Assistant II, Access/SD/December 20,2017lResignation

4



BOARD AGENDA
January 16,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROUND:

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted

for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue

of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Defered Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

48,62r.73

Totøl

82,154.99
3,70r.93

0.00
0.00

9,558.60
0.00
0.00
0.00

144,036.65

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENTADMINIS TRATIVE SERVICES REC OMME,NDATION

Approval

2e



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of January 16,2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fund¡ng Source Detail

P5Z8O7 Blue Star Educat¡on Parent Guides: Connecting Home & School

Sundown Title I

P52809 Class Leasing LLC 2O17-2Ot8 Building Lease C12509 (year 3 of 3 year lease)

Sundown Developer Fees (Fund 25)

M20507 SEA Supply Custod¡al Supplies - December

Various S¡tes Operations
Note: Po releosed to Íacil¡tate t¡mely rece¡pt of moterials olready

received.

Amount

9,083.41

19,470.88

20,066.84

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P52642A CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Gregg Anderson

P52755 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Gregg Anderson

P52755A Amazon.comCorporateCredit
Gregg Anderson

P52756 Southwest School Supply

Del Sur

P52757 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Del Sur

P5276O Home Depot

Del Sur

P52763 Dick Blick Art Materials

Joe Walker

P52764 Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Maintenance

P52766 AVSTA

All Sites

P52779 Baudville lnc

Anaverde Hills

P52781, Baudville lnc

Gregg Anderson

P52782 All Things Engravable

AH, DS, HV, JV

P52783 Schooìmate

Quartz Hill

P52788 AV Hispanìc Chamber of Commerce

Board of Trustees

P52789 All Things Engravable

Board of Trustees

P5279O AVACSA

Board of Trustees

P52805 AII ltTakes

Del Sur

P52806 AIMS Education Foundation

Sundown

P52808 Tobii Dynavox LLC

Gregg Anderson

P528I2 Proact¡ve Work Health Services

Risk Management

P528i.3 Scott Cusack

Educational Services

P5281.4 Antoinette Michelle griffin

Educational Servìces

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Epson lnteractive Blue Digital Pen

General Funding

lnstruct¡onal Materials

Local Site Funds

Acrylic Paints

Local Site Funds

School and Office Supplies

General Funding

W¡re Presenter and Travel Case

General Funding

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Art Supplies

General Funding

Electr¡c Gate Repair Parts

General Funding

Field Tri p Tra nsportation : Nove m be r 7-I5, 2OL7

supplementalGrant
Certificate Papers

General Funding

Certificate Papers

General Funding

PE Victory Torch Medals

Educational Services General Funding

2077 -2018 Elementa ry School Planners

Local Site Funds

201-8 Membership Renewal

General Funding

Outgoing President's Plaque

General Funding

2017-2078 Chapter Dues

General Funding

Leadership Camp Reglstration

Local Site Funds

Math Materials

Title I

Boardmaker Online for FS Teachers

SSS Special Education

Medical Visits for Employees

ceneral Funding

Parent outreach/Materials & Supplies

Supplemental Grant

Parent Outreach/Mater
SupplementalGrant

Total 48,621.13

Amount

29.06

1.,434.76

63.69

6,000.00

5r.44

750.00

634.64

79.69

6,867.94

95.10

2s3.60

1,s33.00

90.65

175.00

75.56

1,625.00

200.00

672.O2

895.s0

4,775.20

2s0.00

2s0.00

!of4
0L/L6/18



P52815

P52816

P52817

P52818

P52819

P52820

P5282'J.

P52822

Ps2823

P52824

P52825

Ps2826

P52827

Ps2828

Ps2829

Ps2830

P52831

P52832

P52833

P52834

P52835

P52836

P52837

P52838

P52839

P52840

M20428

M20429

M20430

M20432

M20435

Susan Hurlburt
Gregg Anderson

Bolts in the Bathtub

Hillview

Southwest School Supply

Educational Services

Southwest School Supply

Leona Valley

Southwest School Supply

Gregg Anderson

TEKK lnternational, lnc.

Human Resources

Gopher Sport

Educational Services

The Library Store, lnc.

Espe ra n za

Blue Star Education

Sundown
DEMCO

Espe ra nza

Pro-Ed

Student Support Services

Educational Data Systems

Educational Services

Greenwood, Archer and Pine Foundation

Educat¡onal Services

Parent Project

Quartz Hill

Boys Town Press

Educational Services

Project Lead the Way

Cottonwood

Southwest School Supply

Business Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Educational Services

Amazon.com Corporate Cred¡t

Educational Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Technology

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Gregg Anderson

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Gregg Anderson

ConvergeOne lnc

Del Sur

ConvergeOne lnc

Human Resources

ConvergeOne lnc

Human Resources

ConvergeOne lnc

Student Support Services

All Phase Electric Supply

Maintena nce

AutoZone

Various S¡tes

Consolidated Electric

Maintena nce

Desert Lock Company

Various Sites

Ferguson Enterprises

Supplies from Garden Grant

General Funding

Home Ec Lab Fees

General Funding

Reimburse: Training Food and Supplies

General Funding

Materials and Supplies

General Funding

Materials and Supplies

General Funding

Clip and Battery for Radio Walkie Talkie

ceneral Funding

Pugg Portable Soccer Training Goals

General Funding

Book Repair Parts and Supplies

General Funding

Connect¡ng Home & School Parent Guides

Tirle I

Materials and Supplies

General Funding

Speech Testing Materials Pre-K

Special Education

Test Materials

General Funding

Latino Calendar 20L8 Parent Outreach

Title lll
Loving Solutions Training Materials and Supplies

Title I

Mater¡als and Supplies

Supplemental Grant

Materials and Supplies

Title I

Office Supplies for SMAA Program

General Funding

Books: Crucial Conversations

Supplemental Grant

Kindness Challenge Materials

Supplemental Grant

D¡rt Devil Handheld Vacuums

General Funding

Backpacks

Local Site Funds

Assorted Cert¡ficate Papers

General Funding

Dell Chromebooks (10)

Local Site Funds

Dell OptiPlex Computers (2)

General Funding

Laptop Part

General Funding

Dell Chromebooks (10)

Special Education

Electrical Supplies - November

Operations

Maintenance Supplies - November

Ma intena nce

Maintenance Supplies - November

Ma intena nce

Tubular Keys

Ma intena nce

Plumbing

500.00

600.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

59.47

803.28

787.23

477.55

269.r5

208.74

43.10

410.35

1,086.40

1,176.7r

118.03

121..72

r33.26

1.,817.06

94.L2

r78.22

204.38

2,540.40

7,778.28

4l .6I

253.57

1.,632.47

133.92

L,775.72

27.38

2,386.95

2of4
or/16/78



M20436

M20437

M20438

M20439

M20440

M20442

M20443

M20445

M20446

M20450

M20472

M20475

M20486

M20488

M2049L

M20493

M20501

M20502

M20503

M20505

M20s09

M20514

M20515

M20577

M20518

M20519

M20522

M20523

M20524

M20527

r23.76

7,138.77

572.3r

1.,243.73

617.84

179.58

1,175.39

835.87

312.50

104.63

100.36

4,332.42

179.O3

37.64

776.66

2,624.24

236.36

736.55

69.23

11..r8

556.32

116.10

89.34

6,393.10

290.00

925.00

qo /?

20.00

550.78

197.08

Var¡ous Sites

Ferguson HVAC

Maintenance

Home Depot

Var¡ous Sites

Johnstone Supply

Various Sites

Plumbing Supplies

Various Sites

Lowes

Various Sites

Omega Maintenance

Maintenance

PPG Architectural
Various Sites

Smith Pipe and Supply

Var¡ous S¡tes

United Refrigeration
Various Sites

Wests¡de Equipment Rentals

Varlous Sites

Suburban Propane

Ma intena nce

Florence Filter

Various S¡tes

Tel Pro

Ma intena nce

USA Blue Book

Del Sur

All Phase Electric Supply

Various S¡tes

Consolidated Electric

Various S¡tes

Johnstone Supply

Various Sites

Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

Lowes

Var¡ous Sites

Omega Maintenance

Ma intena nce

United Refrigeration

Various S¡tes

Franks Radio Service

Varlous Sites

Bob Howle Automotive
Maintenance

Tel Pro

Cottonwood

Meldon Glass

Valley View

Tip Top Arborists

Del Sur

Sigler Wholesale

Maintena nce

T¡re Xpress

Ma¡ntena nce

Bob Howle Automotive
Ma¡ntena nce

Northern Tool and Equipment

Maintena nce

HVAC Supplies - November

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - November

Maintena nce

Electrical Supplies - November

Operations
Plumbing Supplies - November

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - November

Maintenance

Ma¡ntenance Supplies - November

Maintenance

Paint Supplies - November

Maintena nce

Grounds Supplies - November

Operations

HVAC Supplies - November

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies - November

Maintenance

Propane

Operations

HVAC Filters

Maintena nce

VGA Plates

Maintenance

Hach DPD 4 (Total)

Maintenance

Electrical Supplies - December

Maintenance

Electrical Supplies - December

Operations

HVAC Supplies - December

Maintenance

Plumbing Supplies - December

Maintena nce

Electrical Supplies - December

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies - December

Maintena nce

HVAC Supplies - December

Maintena nce

District Radios - Repairs

Operations

Repairs Truck 89

Operations

Labor and Mater¡als for Additional Work for Electronic Doors

Maintena nce

Tempered Glass

Ma¡ntena nce

Remove Mulberry Tree

Maintena nce

Limit Switch

Maintena nce

Tire Repair - Grounds Equipment

Operat¡ons
Repairs Truck 81

Maintena nce

Safety ca ns

Maintena nce

3 of 4

0L/76/L8

Maintenance



M20528

M20530

M20532

M20535

M20537

M20s38

M20539

M20s68

M2057r

M20572

M20430

M2047tA
M20521.

P52761.

P52762

M20534

M20s69

M20570

Un¡ted Rentals

Maintenance

Tire Xpress

Maintenance

Bear State Plumbing

Anaverde Hills

Tire Xpress

Maintenance

lnterstate Batter¡es

Maintenance

Patriot Plumbing

Hillview

Tire Xpress

Ma¡ntena nce

T¡re Xpress

Ma¡ntena nce

Toyota Lift of Los Angeles

Ma¡ntena nce

Bear State Plumbing

Valley View

Consolidated Electric

lndustrial Electric

Tire Xpress

Division of the State Architect
Division of the State Architect
STP Design Build

Division of the State Architect
Division of the State Architect

Grounds Equipment Parts

Operations
Repairs - Truck 74

Operat¡ons

Plumbing Repairs

Maintenance

Tire Repair - Grounds Egu¡pment

Operations

Custodial Equipment Batteries

Operations
Plumbing Repairs - Art Room

Maintena nce

Grounds Trailer Tires

Operations
Flat Tire Repair - Truck 81

Maintenance

Repairs- Fork Lift

Operations

Remove Existing Gas Line and lnstall New Pìpe

Maintenance

CHILD NUTRITION (13)

Electrical Supplies - November

Swivel Wheel Casters with Brakes

Tires - Truck 82

CAPITAL FACILITIES (25)

Outdoor Water Use Fees: 3 New Classroom Buildings - JW

Plan Check Fees: Relocation of Classroom Buildings - JW

12" Concrete Curb

Construction of 2 Ramps - JW

Construction of 2 Ramps - EZ

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (14I

BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21)

COUNTY FACILITIES (35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT (40}

CFD's (49)

Total

Toîal

Total

Totol

38.60

497.r7

987.97

5.00

947.75

220.O0

380.00

15.00

557.29

5,840.15

82,754.99

344.93

273.00

2,484.00

3,101.93

500.00

1.,237.50

7,056.10

765.00

9,558.60

0.00

No Purchase Orders for Funds 14, 21,,35,40, or 49

4of4
07/L6/L8



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 76,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Consultant I ContracÍ" Agreement Schedule

BACKGROTIND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program

COST ANALYSiS/FI.INDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent'Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

0.00
25,500.00

248,736.49
7,3r0.92

Totøl 281,547.41

Incoming Funds 0.00

A S S I S TANT SUPERiNTENDENT, ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES REC OMMENDATION :

Approval

2f



CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Rat¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meet¡ng of January 16, 2018

Dates

Winler 2O17

Name/School Site

3K Building Services Inc
Rancho V¡sta

American Bus¡ness Machines
District Office

California Fencing lnc
Valley View

Concordia Un¡versity lrvine
Human Resources

Dimension Data North American
Technology

Lodestone
District

Mobile Modular Management Corp
Del Sur

PowerSchool Group LLC
Technology

School Services of California
Bus¡ness Services

Student Support Serv¡ces Solutions lnc
Student Support Services

Total Educational Systems Support (TESS)
Valley View

Wire Rite lnc
Rancho Vista

WOW Flower Project
Cottonwood

Paradigm Healthcare

Distr¡ct

Descr¡ption/Fund¡nq Source

DSA lnspection Services: Classroom Building Relocation (2)

Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Maintenance Agreement: Can'on MS 300 ll Copier
General Funding

lnstall Fencing, Walk Gate, and Double Swing Gate
Maintenance General Funding

MOU: Preliminary Adm¡nistrative Serv¡ces Credential Program
N/A

Singlewire Service Renewal
Technology Ma¡ntenance

Security Assessment
Technology

Classroom Bu¡lding Lease 220728
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

SIS Perpetual Licenses and M&S Recurring
Technology Ma¡ntenance

Fìscal/Budget Services and CADIE/SABRE Reports
General Funding

Staff Training: Records, Custody, and Residency
Supplemental Grant

lnstructional Grade Level Planning
Title I

lnstall Electrical, Data, and Fire Alarm Conduit to Cìassrooms
Developer Fees (Fund 25)

Community Gardening Consultant
Title I

LEA Medi-Cal and CRCS Services
Changes: Replace June 30, 2019 end date with June 30, 20'18.

Reduce lvìaximum Billing Rate from 15Yo to 13,5%.
Medi-Cal Billing and General Funding

Cost

2,400.00

995.00

9,560.00

0.00

23,1 63.89

25,000.00

7,310.92

8.820.60

3.720.00

6,000.00

19,500.00

21.377 00

3,700.00

N/A

lncome

0,00

2017 -2014

Winter 2017

2017-2014

2018-2021

2017-2018

20'tB-2019

2017-2018

2014-2019

March 19,2018

2017-2018

Wínlet 2017

2017-2014

Chanqe
2017-20't8

2017-2014 Therapy Travelers Occupational Therapy for Student(s)
Change: lncrease estimated costs to $305,000.00 (Originally
approved for $1 55,000.00.)
Special Education

1 50,000.00

Student Support Services

Total 281'547.41
lndividual Sery¡ces Agreements

These individual service agreements fall under previously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aqencv Service Student lD

1of1
01 I 161 18



BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

TO:

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Conference/V/orkshop Schedule

BACKGRoLTND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $56,230.35

A S S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)o



Dates/Local¡on

November 2, 201 7
Palmdale

December 19,2017
Camar¡llo

Decembe|í9, 20'1 7

Camar¡llo

January 17-19,201I
San Diego

January 18,2018
Lakewood

January 19,20'lB
Santa Clar¡ta

January 22-25,2018
R¡verside

Jaîuary 25,2018
Anahe¡m

January 26, 2018
Arcadia

January 27 ,2018
Sacramento

January 29-31 and
Apr¡l 4-5, 2018

Pasadena

February 1, 2018
Covina

February 1, 2018
Pasadena

February 1 1-13, 2018
Burlingame

Feþruary 14,2018
Anahe¡m

TitlerAnendees/Fundinq Locat¡on

SAVE Dinner
Regina Rossall (for Board l\¡embers)
Board of Trustees

CASBO Records Retention Workshop
Chris Soliz
Technology

CASBO Records Retent¡on Workshop
Shawn Cabey
Admin¡strat¡ve Serv¡ces

ACAS Negoliators Symposium
Robert Hughes, Rob Gaza
Human Resources

LA County Homeless & Foster Youth L¡a¡son Meeting
Krist¡n Gellinck-Frye
Educational Seruices

Budget Perspect¡ve Workshop
Shawn Cabey
Adm¡nistrative Seru¡ces

CON FERENCEM/ORKSHOP SCH EDU LE
Ratified/Approved atthe Board Meeting ofJanuary 16,2018

Fund. Source Lodq¡nq

0.00

General Fund¡ng

45.00

Req¡stÊt¡on

190.00

Meals

0.00

M¡lêaqe

0.00

Park¡nq

0.00

Subs

0.00

Olher

0.00

General Funding

45.00

General Fund¡ng

General Funding

0.00

Supplemenlal Grant

0.00

N/A

449.00

Prolect Lead the Way

91ô.00

Supplemental Grant

916.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

250.00

0.00 0.00

539.94

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0 00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00 952.30

0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00

0.00

977.00 1,920.00 400.00 409.s2 240.00

0.00 107.00 15.00

0.00 0.00

PLTW State Conference
Matt Anderson
Distrìct

Co-Planning for Co-Teach¡ng
Danielle Belle, Noelle Jones, N¡kk¡ Penner, David Sill

Sundown

Co-Planning for Co-Teaching
Cherish Moore, Doretta Palterson, Hyacinth Schumaker, Todd
Sorenson
Sundown

CSBA Boârd Pres¡dent's Workshop
John Curiel, Patricia K. Shaw, Regina Rossall
Board of Trustees

Thinking Maps Training of Trainers
Patti Leeds, L¡sa Harmon
Educat¡onal Services

N4edal of Honor Foundat¡on Character Development Program
Train¡ng
Traci Scott
Joe Walker

Practical Strategies for Enhancìng STEIVI Learn¡ng ¡n Your
Classroom (Grades K-6)
Er¡n H¡ll, N4elody Dumayas, Kathy Holderbach, Tim Barker,
Annelena Fors, Shannon Hirsch, Chr¡s Paxton, Patty Pecorino

Sundown

New Teacher Center Symposium
Lauri Massar¡, Rowdy Dyer, Fel¡cia Goldovsky, Trudy
Valenzuela, Ana Penaloza
Educational Seruìces

CAPPA
Jean¡ce Peterson, Scott Brewer
Student Support Seruices

600.00 150.00 234_33 150.00

0.00 136.64 88.00 330.00

0.00 109.76 15.00 440.00

0.00 179.20 15.00 440.00

0.00

Supplemental Granl

750.00

General Funding

2,400.00 546.90

Restricled Textbook/Core Curricula

0.00 120.00

Supplemental Grant

1,830.00

General Fund¡ng

Supplemental Grant

250.00 166.92 100.00 0.00

350.00 106.40 0.00 1 '10.00

132.68 0.00 910.00

All costs to be paid by Medal of Honor Foundation

1.752.00 0.00 0,00

T¡tle I

2,500.00

New Teacher lnduction

60.00

Spec¡al Education

2,625.00

2,110.60 625.00 120.00 120.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,304.15 525.00 551.05 375.00February 14-16, 20'18
Anahe¡m

ACSA Symposium: Every Child Counts
Marguerìte Johnson, Scott Brewer, Jeanice Peterson, T¡m

Barker, George Collucci, Heather Kunz, Cynthia Haylock-
Peters
Educat¡onal Seruices

February 1 4-1 9, 201 B

Nashville, TN
AASA Natìonal Conference
Regina Rossall, Robert Hughes, Shannon Rossall, Laura
Duran

Board ofTrustees (R Rossall, Hughes)
Educational Seruices (S Rossall, L Duran)

5,000.00 1,200.00 31 2.00 600.00 0.00 2,400.00

2,289.00 3,600.00 2,750.00 907.36 360.00Feûuary 20-22,2018 21st Annual CSEA Paraeducator Conference

1ol2
01 /1 6/1 I

000



Dates/Locat¡on

Onlar¡o

T¡tle/Afrendees/Fundìno Locat¡on Fund. Source Reo¡strat¡on

Reiana Rogers, Graham Davis, Crystal Alvarez, Shawny
Rodriguez, Lourdes Bravo, Breanna Anderson, C¡nd¡e Javier,
An¡ta Maguellal, Mon¡ca Alonzo, Jamila Bartlett, Mary Hanna,
Shelley Pearce, lvette Macias, Elizabeth l\4art¡nez, lris Corona,
Danielle Broder¡us, Amanda Olson, Kor¡sa Taylor, BÌanca
Cobb, Jeri Holmes, Karen Tiffany
Educat¡onal Seru¡ces Supplemental Grant

ACSA 2018 Classif¡ed Educat¡onal Leaders lnsl¡lute
Chr¡s Soliz
Technology General Funding

Lodq¡nq lveals M¡leaqe Park¡nq Sulrs Other

265.00 236.00 25.00 88.98 36.00 0.00 0.00

265.00 236.00 25.00 0.00 36.00 0.00 0.00

265.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

765.00 900.00 150.00 63.22 200.00 0.00 335.00

Match 1-2,2018
Redondo Beach

March'l-2,2018
Redondo Beach

March 1-2,2018
Redondo Beach

March 23. 2018
Downey

Aptil 4-7,2018
Sacramento

C ha nqes
January 16,2018
Downey

ACSA 2018 Class¡f¡ed Fducat¡onal Leaders lnst¡lute
Wlliams Masters
l\4a¡ntenance

ACSA 2018 Class¡f¡ed Educâl¡onal Leaders lnsl¡tute
Lisa Jehlicka
Bus¡ness Serv¡ces

General Funding

General Fund¡ng

General Funding

General Funding

no change

LACQE 2018 Tax and Revenue Anticipat¡on Notes
Shawn Cabey
Adminìstrat¡ve Services

CASBO 2018 Annual Conference
Shawn Cabey
Administrative Seruices

ELPAC Academy
Krist¡n Gellinck-Frye
Change: Add lodging and meal
Educational Seruices

N/A

180.00 15.00 no change no change no change no change

18,543.59 6,490.00 3,625.46 2,350.00 2,230.O0 3,687.30Subtotals

Grand Total

1 9,304.00

56,230.35

2of2
o1t16t18



BOARD AGENDA

January 76,2018

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Obsolete Item Disposal List

BACKGROLTND

Equipment Items:
In accordance with Education Code 17546 sections (a) and (c) the governing board may deem that
property not exceeding $2,500.00 in value is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging an

auction sale and may be disposed of in the local public dump.

For safety and liability reasons, equipment items deemed obsolete or non-repairable by the Board of
Trustees will not be made available to employees or other individuals or organizations.

Instructional Materials :

In accordance with Education Code 60510 the governing board may deem that instructional materials
are surplus and/or obsolete. These materials may be donated or sold according to sections (a) through
(e).

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMP LICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

The current estimated market value.of items on the attached list has been deemed by authorized District
personnel to be under $2,500.00. Due to limited staff and storage space, it is more cost effective for the District
to dispose of unusable items on a regular basis rather than accumulate items for auction.

AS S I STANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI STRATiVE S ERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2h



EQUIPMENT DISPOSAL LIST
Board Meeting of January 16,2018

EQUIPMENT/SERIAL #
SN JXJF766473L

SN JXJF66482L

SN JXJF766793L

SN JXJF766481L

sN 8N6800722A-00

sN 311007050

sN usFc330845
sN 313847050

N/A

DESCRIPTION
Epson Projector

Epson Projector
Epson Projector

Epson Projector
Dell Monitor
AverMedia Document Camera

HP LaserJet 4 Plus Printer
AverMedia Document Camera

Assorted Cables and Hubs

SITE
Cottonwood
Cottonwood
Cottonwood

Cottonwood

Cottonwood

Cottonwood

Cottonwood

Cottonwood

Cottonwood

DISPOSAL REASON
Obsolete

Obsolete
Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

Obsolete

1of1
01 I 16t 1B



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,201,8

PREPARED BY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Lauri Massari, Coordinator Profession Development

California Induction Pro gramSUBJECT

BACKGRoLTND

The criteria for program admission is aligned with CTC Common Standard 2: Admission. Westside Union
School District assures that only individuals that hold a preliminary multiple or single subject credential and are
in a teaching assignment, or have other teaching experiences that allow the participant to demonstrate the
knowledge and skills required by the Induction Program Standards, are admitted to the program. Candidates
adhering to the program requirements remain enrolled until successful completion, voluntary non-participation
in the program, or admittance to another approved program to complete the requirements with minimal
disruption.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The District shall monitor the program admission process and assure the Commission that only candidates that
meet the criteria established by the educator preparation program, and applicable statute, shall be served by the
Westside Union School District Induction Program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

J



Union School Dístrict

Cclifornia Tsacher lnducfion Proçrcm

Paintìng the way, praviding the path

Acclcdited by' thc Comrnission on 'leachct Clcdcntialing
I:idr.rcal ioll Spccìal ist" \4 Lr Itiplc Sub.ì ccl, Sir rglc Sub.iect

¡\il v¿l cecl Crcdr":nti al s

Instiiufionol cnd Progrcm Preconditions

lndigo Cohort

Mcrch, 2018



Generol lnsTitutionol PrecondiTions

for Westside Union School District lnduction

Precondilion 1: Approvol ond Acqdemic Credit
By my signoture below, I verify thol the Westside Union School Dislrict (WUSD) ond its

governing boord opproves the sponsorship of the Westside Union School Dislrict lnduclion

Progrom.(Reference WUSD Boord Policy 413,ì .l)

Precondition 2: Enrollmenl ond Completion
I certify thot WUSD sholl monilor the progrom odmission process ond ossure the Commission

thot only condidoles thot meel the criterio estoblished by the educotor preporolion
progrom, ond opplicoble siotute, sholl be served by the Westside Union School District

lnduction Progrom.

The criterio for progrom odmission is oligned wilh CTC Common Stondord 2: Admission.

WUSD ossures lhot only individuols thol hold o preliminory multiple or single subject

credenliol ond ore in o leoching ossignment, or hove other teoching experiences thot ollow

the porticipont to demonsTrote lhe knowledge ond skills required by the lnduction Progrom

Stondords, ore odmilted to the progrom. Condidotes odhering to The progrom

requirements remoin enrolled unlil successful completion, voluntory non-porticipotion in the
progrom, or odmittonce to onolher opproved progrom to complete fhe requirements with

minimol disruption.

ln the event the progrom closes, tronsition plons for eoch condidote will be developed.

Records will continue lo be occessible lo condidotes ond groduotes in the Westside Union

School District lnduction Progrom Office.

The ottoched Poriicipoting Teocher Notificotion ond Responsibilitv lo Enter lnto o
Professionol lndLlction Proorom form is submitied os evidence to support this cerlificotion
(Reference Educotion Code Sections 44279.1, 4427?.4)

I certify thot the Westside Union School Districl, os the sponsoring instituiion for the WesTside

Union School Dislrict lnduction Progrom, underslonds lhot. prior to recommending o

condidote for the Cleor Mulliple, Single Subject, or Speciol Educotion Colifornio CredenTiol,

the progrom is required to verify thol lhe individuol hos mei oll esloblished Progrom

Completion eouirements

The ottoched Exit lnterview Rubric, Verificotion of Completion of lnduction, Verificofion of

Eliqible AppliconTs for The Cleor Credential ore submitted to demonstrote the woy in which

complelion of lhe Wesiside Union School Dislricl lnduction Progrom is monilored cnd
documented. (Reference Educotion Code Sections 44259, 44274.2)



Precondition 3: Responsibilily ond Authority
The Westside Union School Dislricï ossures there is on identified posilìon wilhin the

orgonizotion thot is responsible for ongoing oversighï for oll educotor preporotion progroms

offered by lhis inslitution. Thoi individuol is Regino Rossoll, Districl Superintendent.

The olloched WUSD lnduction O nizotionol Chort identifies the relotionship between this

position ond the individuol thot coordinotes the Weslside Union School District lnduction
Progrom. Coordinofing the WUSD lnduction Progrom is Louri Mossori, Coordinolor of New

Teocher Support. She reports directly lo Regino Rossoll, Districl Superiniendent.

Precondilion 4: Lowful Proclices
I verify thot oll personnel decisions in the Westside Union School Districl ore mode without

considerotion of differences due to gender or other constitutionolly or legolly prohibited

considerotions. These decisions include decisions regording the odmission, releniion, or

groduotion of condidotes, ond decisions regording the employment, relenlion or promoiion

of employees. (Reference WUSD Boord Policy 4030)

Precondition 5: Commission Assuronces
I confirm thot Westside Union School District ossures thot the educotor preporotion progrom

will (o) fulfill oll of the opplicoble stondords of progrom quolity ond effectiveness lhot hove

been odopted by the Commission, (b) cooperote in on evoluotion of the progrom by on

externol teom or o monitoring of the progrom by o Commission stoff member, ond (c)

porticipote fully in lhe Commission's occreditotion system, including Ihe timely submission of

documenls required for occredilotion.

Precondition 6: Requests for Dotq

I confirm thot the Westside Union School Districl sholl respond to oll requests for doto from

the Commission including, but noï limited to, progrom enrollments, progrom completers,

exominotion resulls, including performonce ossessments, ond slote ond federol reporting

within the time limils specified by the Commission. I undersiond thot inslitutionol conloct
informolion will be updoted onnuolly. Louri Mossori, Coordinotor of New Teocher Support, is

responsible for reporting ond responding to oll requests from the Commission for doto.

Precondition 7: Verocily in qll Cloims qnd Documentotion Submitted

I positively offirm the verocity of oll stotemenls ond documenlotion submitTed to lhe
Commission.

Precondition 8: Grievonce Process

lverify thol the Westside Union School District lnduclion Progrom hos o cleorly delineoted
tin Su orl her Poirl C ond/or

requesl for oddilionol ossistonce in lhe Exit lnlerview Appeol Process, os ouTlined in the

Porticipoling Teocher Hondbook ond Support Provider Hondbook. Appliconts ore notified of

these grievonce processes onnuolly during lhe Induction Orientotion Meetìng. WUSD

lnduction Progrom is prepored lo provide documentolion lhol condidotes hove been
informed of lhe protocol ond thol lhe process hos been followed.



Precondition 9: Foculty ond lnstruclionql Personnel Porficipotion
Not opplicoble

Precondition I 0: Communicotion ond lnformotion
I confirm thol information regording the requiremenls for odmission ond successful

completion for oll educolor preporotion progroms is occurote ond eosily occessible lo the

public, prospective educotors, ond enrolled condidotes Link to Public lnd tion Web Pooe

Precondition 1 l: Student Records Monogement, Access, ond Security

I verify thot lnduciion Condidole records will be moinioined ond retoined in occordonce
with Westside Union School District's record retention policy. These records will be
moinloined in the Westside Union School District lnduclion Office. (Reference WUSD Boord

Policies 41 1 2.6, 421 2.6, ond 431 2.6)

I further verify thot (o) condidotes ond groduotes will hove occess to ond be provided with

documents for the purpose of verifying progrom completion, (b) ccndidote records will be
mointoined of the Weslside Union School District Office, (c) records will be kept securely in

locked cobinets ond on o secure seryer in o room not occessible to the public.

Preconditi on'l 2: Disc losure
I verify thot Weslside Union School Dislrict will disclose informolion regording ony oulside

orgonizolions thot will be providing ony direct educoiionol services os oll or porl of the

educotor preporotion progroms sponsored by The instituTion ond will identify the lype of
services the outside orgonizotion will provide.



Induclion Progrom Preconditions

1. Eoch lnduclion progrom must be designed lo provide o two-yeor, individuolized, job-

embedded system of mentoring, support ond professionol leorning thol begins in lhe

teocher's first yeor of leoching.

It is the expectolion of lhe Westside Union School District thot new teochers enroll in their first

yeor of teoching in the WUSD lnduction Progrom's two-yeor individuolized, job-embedded

system of mentoring, support ond professionol leorning os detoiled in the WUSD Welcome

Pocket posled on the lnduciion website ond offered by the credentiol onolyst upon hiring.

2. The lnduction progrqm must identify ond ossign o mentor to eoch porticipoting leocher
wilhin the first 30 doys of lhe porticipont's enrollment in the progrom, molching the mentor

ond porticipoting teocher occording lo credentiols held, grode level qnd/or subject qreo,

os oppropriole to the porticipont's employment.

I cerlify thot lhe Westside Union School Dislricl understonds ond communicoies to

stokeholders, the necessily to ossign o Support Provider to eoch teocher enrolled in the

WUSD lnduction Progrom wilhin 30 doys of the stort of the Porticipoling Teochers' leoching
ossignment. WUSD lnduclion provides Storl-up Supporl for just-in-time needs, beginning the

first doy of school ond eorlier, when possible.

I olso certify thot the WUSD lnduction Progrom hos, in ploce, on estoblished Supporl Provider

Applicotion criierio for selection of Su pporl Providers thol oligns with Ihe requirements in

lnduction Progrom Stondord 4: Quolificolions, Selection ond troining of mentors, ond

includes the criterio thot eoch individuol holds o volid Colifornio Teoching Credenfiol, or hos

equivolent professionol bockground ond experience when moTching the mentor wilh the

Porticipoling Teocher.

3. Eoch lnduclion progrqm must ossure thot eoch Porticipoling Teocher receives on overoge

of nol less lhon one hour per week of individuqlized support/mentoring coordinoted ond/or
provided by the menÌor.

Supporl Providers meet ond/or communicote on overoge of one hour per week, os

evidenced in lhe Su ooorl Provider ccoLrntobiliiv Loc. to provide "jusf-in-time" ond long-
lerm guidonce to promole professioncl growth ond lo meel professionol growth gools

estoblished in the lLP.

4. Gools for eqch Porlicipoting Teocher must be developed within the context of lhe

lndividuql Leorning Plon (ltP) wilhin lhe first 60 doys of the leocher's enrollment in lhe
progrom.

lnduction Condidoles develop o Professionol Growth Gool ond begin on rntn

Plon (lLP) bosed upon on ossessment of their needs os meosured by the CSTP Self-

Assessmenl, menior observoTions, odminisïrolive input, Tronsition Docu ent Refleclion. ond
lhe current Closs Profile within the firsl ó0 doys of enrollmenl in the WUSD lnduction Progrom



5. The lndividuol Leorning Plqn musl be designed ond implemented solely for the
professionol growlh ond development of the Porticipoting Teocher qnd not for evoluotion for
employmenl purposes.

WUSD lnduction Condidoles complete on lndividuol Leorning Plon designed ond
implemented solely for professionol growth ond development; lhe lndividuol Leorning Plon is

nol used for evoluotion or employment purposes. (Reference Educotion code 4427?.1)

ó. An lnduction progrom sponsor must moke ovoiloble qnd musl qdvise porTiciponls of on

Eorly Complelion option for "experienced ond exceplionol" condidoles who meet the
progrom's estqblished criterio.

The Westside Union School District certifies lhot lhe Westside Union School Dislrict lnduction
Progrom mokes ovoiloble on Eorly Completion Option (ECO) for condidotes lhot meet lhe
progrom's esioblished criterio, ond thot oll condidotes ore informed os to the ovoilobility of
this option during lnduction OrienTotion. The ECO informotion is olso ovoiloble on the WUSD

lnduclion Web Poqe. (Reference Educotion Code Section 44279.1)

Approved Credentiol Progroms Offered by lhe LEA

Precondition Report

l, lhe undersigned Superintendent of the Weslside Union School Dislrict which sponsors the

Westside Union School Dislrict lnduction Progrom, submit lhis lelter of verificqtion os

evidence thqt this IEA sholl odhere lo the precondition requiremenls of the Commission on

Teocher Credentioling (Commission) in order to sponsor on opproved lnduction Progrom.

Regino Rossoll, Superintendenl
DoTe

WesTside Union School District
Sponsor for the Westside Union School Dislrict lnduciion Progrom

Credentiol
Progrom

Delivery Model Locotion Curreni
Enrollment

Complelers
2016-2017

Teocher
lnduction

Troditionol Districl Office 45 I

Teocher
lnduction

Eorly
Completion

Option
District Office I n





Union School District
Pointíng the way, providîng the patÈt

Welcome fo Wesfside!

New feocher lnduclion

Progrom Informolion

Deor Porticipoting Teocher,

Enclosed in this informotionol brochure is o preliminory guide to our disfrict's progrom for your individuol

credenlioling/support needs.

You will olso find our schedule of induction troinings for the yeor, beginning with our lnduction Orientotion on

Sepiember 12,2017 .

Pleose toke some time to reod over our expectoiions ond let us know whot questions you moy hove.

We look forword lo working with you!

Sincerely,

LcuriMossori

Progrom Coordinctor

Westside Union School District

New Teocher Support

661-722-071 ó ext. /5309

l.mossori@wesiside.k I 2.co.us



New Teocher lnduclion

For Teqchers wilh o Cqlifornio Preliminory Credentiol

An Overview of our Proqrom

The Westside Union School Dis'trict (WUSD) New Teocher lnduclion progrom is o reseorch-bosed troining ond
supporf sysiem designed to provide o preliminorily credentioled teocher lhe poih loword ochieving o

Colifornio Cleor Credentiol. The informotion to leocher condidc'tes is corefully plonned, implemenled ond
bosed on the Cclifornio S'tcndords for the Teoching Profession ond The Slondords of Quolily ond Effecliveness

for Professionol lnduction Progroms. This is o colloborolive modelwhich employs supporl providers to ossisf

developing leochers wilh improving clossroom proctice. These teochers work with lhe "Plon, Teoch, Reflect

ond Apply" modelwhile being responsive lo the diverse culïurol, sociol ond linguistic bockgrounds of oll

studenls.

Portnerinq Schools ond Dislricts

The Westside Union School Disirict lnduction progrom offers services to teochers in neighboring schools or

districts outside of WUSD, where induction is not provided. lnterested Ieochers should first contoct their districl

supervisor, ond then contoct our progrom coordinolor of the emcil below.

Cleor Credentiol

The Westside Union School Dislrict BTSA lnduction Progrom is designed to supporf porticiponts os professionol

members of the teoching profession ond results in lhe recommendotion for the Colifornio Cleor Credentiol.

Our lwo-yeor progrom* is designed Io give porliciponts lhe opportunity to odvonce their skills ond knowledge
in relotion to:

oThe Colifornio Stondords for the Teoching Profession;

¡Stole-odopted Common Core Stote Stondords

o Updoted English Longuoge Development Stondords

oThe slote-odopfed curriculum fromeworks; ond;

oStondords of Quoli.ty ond Effecliveness for Professionol lnduction Progroms

*An Eorly Completion Option is ovoiloble for experienced ond exceplioncl condidotes. For more informotion

regording our Eorly Completion requirements ond opplicotion process, pleose review our Eorly Complefion
lnformotion Pocket.



Support Providers

WUSD's lnduction Progrom hires veferon teochers who meet high stondords os mentors to serve os supporl

providers. These supporl providers provide group ond individuolized support ond ossessmenl in the opplicotion

of:

¡ The Colifornio Slondords for the Teoching Profession
o The Common Core Slote Stondords
o Knowledge from workshops ond seminors individuolly chosen ond provided of regulorly

scheduled meelings lhot odvonces teoching proctice.
o Knowledge of Speciol Educolion proctices

Proqrom Leodership

The Weslside Union School District os the sole sponsor for the WUSD lnduclion Progrom hos in ploce o
coordinotor who oversees the direction ond monitoring of the progress of the porticiponts. The role of lhe

coordinotor is to provide long-ronge plonning ond commilment to the work of developing teochers ond to
provide support ond ossessment towords the completion of the lnduction Progrom.

Course of Sludy

lnduction condidoies porticipote in o series of octiviiies ond lroinings bosed on the Colifornio Slondords for the

Teoching Profession. Topics covered ore: Clossroom Monogement, Conflict Resolution, English Longuoge

Leorner Strotegies, Equily in the Clossroom, Differentioting lnslruction for Speciol Populotions, lnstruc'tionol

Technology, Plonning ond Assessing for Studenl Leorning, ond Culturolly Relevont Teoching. Additionolly,

eoch condidole develops on lndividuol Leorning Plon which guides professionol developmenT ond support to

meet both "just in iime" ond longer term instructionol needs of eoch individuol.

Universily Credit

At the successful complelion of eoch induction yeor, porlicipo.ting teochers ore eligible fo opply for B semester

units through Brondmon University.

Queslions?

For more informction regording the Westside Union School District BTSA lnduction Progrom, pleose confocl our

Progrom Coordinotor, Louri Mossori:

l.mossori@westside.k I 2.co.us



New Teocher lnduclion
Porticipoting Teocher Progrom Responsibilities

l. The Weslside Union School District (WUSD) provides o fully occrediled two yeor induction progrom for eligible

condidotes in pcrtnering schools ond disiricls ond within the Weslside Union School Districl.

2. All newly hired WUSD Iecchers holding o prelimincry credentiol ore expected lo enroll in New Teccher lnduclion in
their first yeor of employmenl ond remoin in the progrcm until induction is complete.

3. ln order to quolify for induction, possession of c Colifornio Preliminory Credentiol must be posled by the

Commission on Teocher Credenlicling (CTC) by October L Tecchers missing the October I cohort deodline will

porticipote in o pre-induction supporf cohort for lhe yeor ond will be ploced in the nexl ovoilcble induction cohort.

4. Pcrticipoting leochers will commit to c two yecr induclion progrom with on opfion for eorly completion bosed on

tecching experience ond experlise. Eorly compleiion informotion will be deioiled of lnduciion Orienloiion.
5. Teochers holding on out of stofe credenliol will typicolly be ploced in induction until formol credenticling stcTus is

verified by the CTC. lf such tecchers hove mulliple yecrs of experience, the CTC moy issue c cleor credentiol, ot
which time the teocher will be releosed from induclion expeclotions.

6. lf c WUSD leccher wishes lo complete induction independenlly Through o university, o request must be submitted
in wriiing to the progrom coordincior by October L The WUSD does not fund induction outside of the district.

7. An orientotion lo induction is provided in September.
8. A support provider will be ossigned to eoch porticipoting Ìeocher wilhin 30 doys of lhe first dcy of teoching ond

will provide supporl os needed long before the formol induction progrom begins.

9. Pcrlicipoting Ieochers will be informed of the process of support provider reossignmenl during lnduclion
Orientotion.

lO. Teochers with o verifioble induction yeor of credit from cnoiher districi ccn Tronsfer thct yeor loword the .fwo yeors

of induction ond enler our progrom os c Yecr ll condidcte.
I l. Within óO doys of the firsl dcy of teoching, pcrlicipoting ieochers will develop on lndividuol Leorning Plcn (lLP) ond

updoie the plon occording Io individuol progress needs os determined by the porlicipoting teocher, the supporl
provider ond sile odministrolor.

12. Porticipoling tecchers will engoge in reciprocol clossroom observolions with The support provider ond other

colleogues.
13. Pcrticipoiing tecchers will colloborote wif h support providers folthe equivolent of o minimum of one hour per

week. The support provider will monoge the scheduling of support hours.

14. Porticipoting teochers will ollend oll required induclion trcinings os specified in lhe lLP. These meelings will lypicolly

be held on Tuesdoys from 3-5pm beginning in September.
15. Porticipoling teochers will meel with the progrom coordinotor os needed.
ló. PorticipcTing teochers will complete cll inductlon meeting ossignments by lhe ossigned dole.
17. Porticipoling lecchers will mcintoin weekly lesson plcns ond moke Ihem occessible to support providers,

coordinotors ond site odministrolors.
18. Pcrticipoting teochers will complete oll progrom surveys cs requesled by the coordinotor.
19. CommunicoTion between porlicipoiing teochers, support providers ond coordinctors need to be conducted in o

timely mcnner, with emoil or phone messoge responses conducled wilhin 24 hours.

20. PorTicipoting Ieochers, upon successful complelion of eoch yecr of induclion, will be eligible for 8 semesler uniTs of
university credit lhrough Brcndmon University. Brondmon will moke the unils purchosoble in June.



BACK TO PRECONDITIONS

Westside Union School District August Stort-up Supporl Poirings 20'18

School Site Site

Orientation
Meeting Date

Principal(s)VPs Start Up Supporter

AH/LV 8/L8(LV),
8/17(AH)

Shannon/Jake Fe licia

CW 8/18 La u ra/E ri n Lauri

DS 8/2s Jessica/Scott Lauri

EZ 8/28 Nicole/Sandy Ana

GAA TBD Shellv/Kristin Ana

HV 8/1.8 Rod ney/Jen nifer Rowdy

JW 8/2s Steve/Revna Rowdy

QH 8/1.8 Andrea/Sylvia Trudy

RV 8/2s Cathy/Erin Felicia

SD 8/2s Tim/Antoinette Ana

8/2s Rebecca/Amy Trudy



æ

New Teacher lnduction 2017-201.8

Orientation

September 12,2017

3-5pm

Weleome Pqrtiei pati ng Teaehe rs !

lntroductions

lnduction and Credentialing

Participating Teacher Ha ndbook

lndividual Learning Plan

Lesson Planning and Reflections

Haiku

Google Folders

Training Registration

Early Completion Option

Grievance Processes

BACK TO PRECON DITIONS



Triad Meeting

Site Ad m inistrato r, Su ppo rt Provider, Pa rticipating Teache r

The purpose of the Triad Meeting is to seek input from the Participating Teacher's evaluator as information to consider

when choosing an ILP goal.

The Support Provider and Participating teacher will plan to meet with the principal in the first weeks of school and may

choose to meet again during the year as needed for clarification and additional resources in meeting the ILP goal.

While administrative input is an important consideration in determining a goal, the administrator will not have access to

the confidential work of induction unless the Participating Teacher chooses to disclose the activities and outcomes of

the ILP goal work.



BACK TO PRECCNDITIONS

CalrdÌd¡te: Ã*rþT Ford

SrjpÞor{ PFpüid€r: Eriãn YÐd¡*alidi¡

Westside Unipn School Dtstrict

f.,leu¡ Teacher lnductio:n

Verifi cafion rf I nductirun Ås:ignrnents

301#2ü17

Ð[JET,qTE üÕMFT.ETEEÅSIGñTME ífi
ÏJt ï&ler¡atÌcr¡ Àttrnd¡*re
e/1 xånidurtian lfreel¡rent

rÃTT#1 x
ËSif F: # .'I Ënt-an¡e Àrtivitu{EsF-gun€v}
fr gf F #. f :i ffi- m€åting Assigcs-ã¡¿nt 1.rlH]

{srP#2 x
xCSTF # S Fnrx-erá¡e,Artiuity[self-5urley] Ltj17
x

T

f,sTF*2

1218 rCSTP # 3 €r¡fance iÀrtivityþtf-sun'ey!

v

xfi¡HufeB lßfjü
xfuldufe c'.LF ËaäÌ 5Ètti¡€ krrn€{¡f 1rås
x.gtP ÂãfrdrtioÐF Cst¡w¡rüer 15 1ry3ft
ïåLF ft r#BÈtiofis-Jan¡sru !lü Ulo
xãlFsdule D 4tZ6

s/10 xf.sHn¡ruium Prøenht{ìor¡s



Union School District
Poîntíng the way, providíng the path

Californic Teccher lnduction Progrcm

Protocol to Request Change Support Provider and/or Participating Teacher Pairing

The WUSD New Teacher lnduction Program understands the importance of the correct pairing of Support Providers and

Participating Teachers. ln the event that either the Participating Teacher or Support Provider feels that the pairing is not

optimal, the following procedures are in place for Support Provider/Participating Teacher reassignment.

1,. Notify the Program Coordinator of the concern.

2. Program Coordinator will initiate a meeting with both parties.

3. Upon confirming the need for the pairing change, the Program Coordinator will initiate the re-pairing of

Support Provider/Participating Teacher.

BACK TO PRËCONDITICNS





Union School District
Poîntîng the wtay, provîdìng the path

Californic Teocher lnduction Progrcm

Eorly Complelion Option

RequiremenTs ond Applicotion Process

The Westside Union School DisTrici provides the Eorly Completion OpTion for experienced ond exceptionol tecchers in

complionce of SB 5Z and Education Code Section 44279.1

WUSD Eorly Complelion Progrom:

Condidotes who ore opproved for Ecrly Completion under the following criterio receive on obbrevioted version of
induction, specificolly designed to meet lhe condidole's support needs os orticuloted in the lndividucl leorning Plon (lLP)

Eorly Completion Condidotes fypicolly enter the induction progrom os Yeor ll Porliciponls.

Eligibility os on Eorly Complelion Condidole in o Teocher lnduclion Progrom:

The following criterio ore oligned wilh the legislctive intenl of SB 5/ to serve experienced ond exceptional condidotes:

Experience Crileric:

l. Three or more yeors of recenf*, verifioble, successful clossroom tecching experience os the teocher of record
2. Submission of c professionol resume deloiling full-time, clossroom tecching experience, including contocl

informction of former employers/evoluotors.
*recenl experience includes employmenl wilhin the lost lhree yecrs.

Exceplional Criterio

Submission of o writlen requesl Io opply for porticipolion in the Ecrly Completion Option. Plecse deloil lhe following
consideroiions in your requesl:

o. Anolysis of your own teoching cs it correlotes to lhe Colifornio Stcndords of the Teoching Profession

b. Anolysis of your own experience in working with the Common Core Slcle Stondords
c. Anolysis of your own Experience in working with English Leorners, Sludents with Specicl Needs, ond

Advonced Leorners
d. Anolysis of ony inslructioncl lecdership experience
e. Roiionole for wishing lo porlicipote in the Ecrly Complelion Progrcm

2. Submission of o vigorous performonce evoluoiion from eoch of lhe most receni ihree yecrs of teoching.
3. Demonstrotion of the highest level of inslruction os meosured by ihe Cclifornio Stondords for the Teoching

Profession, bosed on observction of c complete lesson, conducted by the lnduclion Progrom Lecdership Teom.
4. Demonslrotion of the highest level of instruction os meosured by the Colifornic STondcrds for lhe Teoching

Profession, bosed on observction of o complele lesson, conducted by the currenl site odministrotor (evcluotor).
5. Site Adminislro'tor submission of o lefler of recommendolion, including detoiled evidence of condidcte's mostery

of the Colifornio Sfondords for the Tecching Profession.

Eorly Completion Applicqlion Process:

l. Eorly Completion Progrom informolion is presented during lnduction Orientolion and olso posied on the lnduction
Website.

2. Submission of the required eligibility documentotion is submitted to lhe progrom coordinotor by October 30.

3. Afier the review of moteriols, o recommendotion will be mode by lnduciion Progrom Leodership ond will be
submilted to District Cobinet for fincl opprovol or decline of opplicction.

4. Condidote will be informed of the decision ofter District Cobinet cpprovcl .BACK TO PRECONDITIONS



CSTP Support Provider Observation Tool
Teacher
Date:

Purpose: CSTP assessments are one tool for observing the teaching practice in the induction experience. The CSTP

Classroom document is included in this assignment block for your reference in your self-assessment to help you identify

evidence for each element below.

CSTP 1: ENGAGING AND SUPPORTING ALL STUDENTS IN LEARNING

CSTP #1 ELEMENTS Level 1

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom.

Level 2
I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for this
element in my classroom.

Level 3
I am currently able to
name evidence of
multiple strategies
and/or systems in place

for this element in my
classroom.

1.1 Using knowledge of
students to engage them in
learning

1.2 Connecting learning to
students' prior knowledge,
backgrounds, life
experiences, and interests

1.3 Connecting subject
matter to meaningful, real-
life contexts

1.4 Using a variety of
instructional strategies,
resources, and technologies
to meet students' diverse
learning needs

1.5 Promoting critical
thinking through inquiry,
problem solving, and
reflection

1.6 Monitoring student
learning and adjusting
instruction while teaching

Continue to next page



CSTP 2: CREATING AND MAINTAINING EFFECTIVE ENVIRONMENTS FOR STUDENT LEARNING

Continue to next page

CSTP #2 ELEMENTS Level 1
! am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
cu rrent
implementation in my
classroom.

Level 2
I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for this
element in my classroom.

Level 3
I am currently able to
name evidence of
multiple strategies
and/or systems in place

for this element in my
classroom.

2.1 Promoting social
development and
responsibility within a
caring community where
each student is treated
fairly.

2.2 Çreating physical
learning environments that
promote student learning,
reflect diversity, and
encourage constructive and
productive i nteractions
among students.

2.3 Establishing and
maintaining learning
environments that are
physically, intellectually,
and emotionally safe.

2.4 Creating a rigorous
learning environment with
high expectations and
appropriate support for all
students.

2.5 Developing,
communicating, and
maintaining high standards
for individual and group
behavior.

2.6 Employing classroom
routines, procedures,
norms, and supports for
positive behavior to ensure
a climate in which all
students can learn.

2.7 Using lnstructional time
to optimize learning.

CSTP 3: UNDERSTANDING AND ORGANIZING SUBJECT MATTER FOR STUDENT LEARNING



CSTP #3 ELEMENTS Level 1
I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current
implementation in my
classroom.

Level 2
I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for this
element in my classroom.

Level 3
I am currently able to
name evidence of mult¡Ple
strateg¡es and I or systems
in place for this element in
my classroom.

3.1 Demonstrating knowledge
of subject matter, academic
content standards, and
curriculum frameworks

3.2 Applying knowledge of
student development and
proficiencies to ensure
student understanding of
subiect matter
3.3 Organizing curriculum to
facilitate student
understandíng of the subject
matter
3.4 Utilizing instructional
strategies that are appropriate
to the subiect matter
3.5 Using and adapting
resources, technologies, and
standards-aligned
instructional materials, to
make subject matter
accessible to all students

3.6 Addressing the needs of
English Learners and students
with special needs to provide
equitable access to the
content

Continue to next page

CSTP 4: PLANNING INSTRUCTION AND DESIGNING LEARNING EXPERIENCES FOR ALL STUDENTS



CSTP #3 ELEMENTS Level 1

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom,

Level 2

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for
this element in my

classroom.

Level 3

I am currently able to
name evidence of multiple

strategies and/or systems

in place for this element in
my classroom.

4.1 Using knowledge of
students' academic

readiness, language

proficiency, cultural

background, and

individual development to
plan instruction

4.2 Establishing and

articulating goals for
student learning

4.3 Developing and

sequencing long-term and

short-term instructional
plans to support student

learning

4.4 Planning instruction

that incorporates

a ppropriate strategies to
meet the learning needs

of all students

4.5 Adapting instructional
plans and curricular

materíals to meet the

assessed learning needs

of all students

Continue to next page

CSTP 5: ASSESSING STUDENTS FOR LEARNING

CSTP #5 ELEMENTS Level 1 Level 2 Level 3



I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom.

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for
this element in my
classroom.

I am currently able to name

evidence of multiple
strategies and/or systems in
place for this element in my
classroom.

5.1 Applying knowledge of the
pu rposes, characteristics, and
uses of different types of
assessments

5.2 Collecting and analyzing
assessment data from a
variety of sources to inform
instruction
5.3 Reviewing data, both
individually and with
colleagues, to monitor
proqress
5.4 Using assessment data to
establish learning goals and to
plan, differentiate, and modify
instruction
5.5 lnvolving all students in
self-assessment, goal setting,
and monitorinq proqress
5.6 Using available
technologies to assist in
assessment, analysis, and
communication of student
learning
5.7 Using assessment
information to share timely
and comprehensible feedback
with students and their
families

Continue to next page

CSTP 6: DEVELOPING AS A PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR

CSTP #6 ELEMENTS Level 1

I am aware of the element

Level 2

I am currently able to

Level 3

I am currently able to



but unable to name

evidence of its current
implementation.

provide evidence of at least

one strategy for this
element.

name evidence of
multiple strategies

andlor systems in place

for this elemen .

6.1 Reflection on my teaching
practice in support of student
learning

6.2 Establishing professional
goals and engaging in
continuous and purposeful
growth and development

6.3 Collaborating with
colleagues and the broader
professional community to
support teacher and student
learning

6.4 Working with families to
support student learning

6.5 Engaging local
communities in support of the
instructional program

6.6 Managing professional
responsibilities to maintain
motivation and commitment to
all students

6.7 Demonstrating
professional responsibility,
integrity, and ethical conduct



BACK TO PRECONDI TIONS

Exit lnterview Rubric

Candidate:

Evaluator:

Score:

Unsatisfactory-
Poorly articulated,
lacking reflective depth
of knowledge and

experience. 0 pts

Satisfactory-
Well- arliculated with
some reflective depth of
knowledge and

experience. 1 pt

Exemplary-
Fully articulated with
reflective depth of
knowledge displayed
and examples of
evidence cited. 2 pt

Describe how have you
created a well-managed,
safe and healthy
learning classroom
environment?
How have you used

technology to assess,

plan, and deliver
instruction?
How do you use

culturally responsive
teaching practices to
meet the needs of all
learners?

What systems have you
established to
communicate to students
and parents so that
learning is fully
accessible and
supported?

What stlategies have
you used specifically to
suppolt English
Learners in your
classroom?
What assessment
strategies have you used

to determine the various
needs ofyour students?

What strategies do you
use to instruct special
populations, including
advanced learners?

What lesson planning
strategies have you used

to best prepare yourself
and your students for
each week's lessons?

How do you incorporate
the CCSS into your
planning, instruction,
and grading?



What strategies do you
use to engage and

motivate reluctant
learners?



BACK TO PRECONDITI ONS

Pointíng I:he way, providîng the path

Californic Teocher lnduciion Proçrcm

Union Sch<¡ol District

Orgonizotionol Chort

Program Supervisor

District Su peri ntende nt, Gi na Rossal I

I nd uction Program Coordi notor
La u ri M a ssa ri- I n d u ctio n

Coordinators
Ana Penaloza-SpeciaI Education

Tru dy Va le nzu e I a-l nte r ns

Full Time lnduction Support Providers

Rowdy Dyer

Felicia Goldovsky



BACK TO PRECO NDITIONS

Prtînting the way, provÍdîng the path

Cclifornio Teccher lnduciion Proçrcm

Union School District

Exit Interview Appeal Request

A candidate with an Exit lnterview score below 10 and/or with more than one "unsatisfactory" may appeal

the interview using this document.

Teacher:

Exit lnterview Score:

Areas marked "U nsatisfactory"

ln the event of an appeal, candidates are given a second opportunity to participate in the Exit lnterview after

the appropriate support has been provided, specific to the candidate's area of need.

Please explain what support you feel is necessary for your success in the Exit lnterview. This appeal may be

completed in collaboration with your support provider.

Teacher Signature Date



Union School District
Poíntíng the utay, providing the path

Verification of Completion of lnduction

By my signature, I certify that the candidates listed on this page are eligible to apply for the Clear

Credential:

Candidates:

Credential Analyst Signature:

Program Coordinator Signature:

District Superintendent Signature:

BACK TO PRECOND ITIONS



Support Provider Job Posting on Edjoin

6t1t2017
Requirements for Applying
CA Clear teaching credential
CLAD/EL Certification
HQT
Permanent Status with WUSD
Recent satisfactory evaluation
5 years of teaching experience
3 References perArticle 15.3.3.2
At least 3 years of experience in a position as an induction support provider or teaching coach
Should have clear understanding and knowledge of California Standards forthe Teaching Profession (CSTP)

Must be willing to meet a minimum average of 60 minutes per week one on one with each Participating Teacher
Must be willing to attend Formative Assessment for California Teachers (FACT) training
Must be willing to support teachers from outside Westside Union School District-(private and charter schools)

Should have an understanding of mentoring through the use of reflective conversation and self reflective

methodology

BACK TO PRECONDITIONS



T]ACK TO ONS

Support Provider Trainin g Plan 2107 -2018

SP Training Schedule

Mondays: 2:00-3:00

The quality of your support for our new teachers will increase with your own professional growth. As we expect your

teachers to self-reflect on their expanding practice, the expectation is that you will do the same with yours. lnduction

Program Standards call for specific skills to be continuously honed. With that in mind, our training schedule for you as

support providers will be as follows:

August

The Support Provider Role

CSTP Standards-driven Supporl

ILP/lesson Plan n ing Centered Support

Non-evaluative practices

Supporting District Policies and lnitiatives

Supporting the Participating Teacher's Administration

Practicing Program Protocols for Confidentiality

Maintain ing Professional Relationships with Participating Teachers

Documenting all Support Activities

Following NTS Department Protocols

Following Protocols for Communicating Concerns

Demonstrating Professionalism in the Larger Community

September

Goal Setting and the lndividual learning Plan

The Support Provider's Role in the Participating Teacher's Evolving Goal Setting

CSTP-centered goals

"Just in Time" Support Goals

Best Practices in Adult learning Theory



ry
Support Provider Training Pla n-Continued

October

The lndividual learning Plan The

lLPand Lesson Planning Strategies

for Lesson Planning

Support Provider collaboration and feedback in the ILP

NovembeÍ Coaching

Strategies Observing

Co{eaching

Modeling

Collaborating

January-May

Book Study: Evocative Coaching

The Mobius Model

June

Self- Reflection

Evidence of Strengths/Growth Goals

Analyzing Self-Assessments

Su Results as a Tool for Self-lm rovement



Westside Union School District

Mortthly SUPPORT PROVIDER CONTACT LOG BACK TO PRECONDITIONS

Due the last school day of each month of support, September-May.

Submit completed time logs to the Support Provider Time Log Dropbox in Haiku.

SUPPORT PROVIDER:

PARTICIPATING TEACHER:

Date: Time Spent In Collaboration: 30 minl 45 minl t hrE zs mintr 90 minn 105 minl 2 hrtr 2hr +f

Notes:

What's working:

Next steps:

Participating Teacher Verification of Hours

This box is reserved for the signature of the PT.
Please send this compJ-eted doc to the PT for
verification and then the PT lri].]. return the doc to the
SP. This document is submitted into Haiku by the
Support Provider.

I certify that the information documented below ís
true:

Participating Teacher Signature:

Today' s Date:



Dare: Time Spent In Collaborarion: 30 minn 45 minn t hr[ z: min! 90 minl 105 minl 2 hff] 2hr +!

Notes:

What's working:

Next steps:

Dare: Time Spent In Collaborarion: 30 minE 45 minn I hrx ls min! 90 minx 105 minf 2 hrl 2kr +l

Notes:

What's working:

Next steps:

Date: Tirne Spent In Collaborarion: 30 minn 45 minn I hrn 75 minl 90 minn 105 minE 2 hr[ 2hr+!

Notes:

What's working:

Next steps;

Total Hours Spent In Collaboration This Month, Including the PLC Training



BACK TO PRECONDITIONS

Transition Docs or ILP -Self-Assessment

Conversation Guide

Purpose: These reflections are designed to consider your prior experience and development to help

inform your decisions on choosing a CSTP correlated goal for your lndividual Learning Plan.

lnstructions: With your support provider, use the prompts below to determine your current areas of

strength and weakness as documented in your university transition documents or prior lLP. lf you do not

have that documentation, use any artifacts or other evidence of your developmental progress in

teaching. Write a summary of your reflective discussions (one or two sentences under each prompt

below). Please type your responses in red font.

L. Does your transition document or ILP reflect an area of strength? Discuss your strengths here

2. Does your transition document or ILP reflect an area in need of particular growth that has been

prioritized foryou alreadyorcould be prioritized foryou in the comingyear? Please describe.

3. Preliminary Goal: Based on your self-assessment data, what goal would be appropriate for you

at this time? We will use other data from your CSTP self-assessments, and feedback from your

evaluations to create your official ILP goal. For this assignment, however, we are interested

mostly in a goal you might choose based on your prior work or study.



BACK TO PRËCONDITICN

Individual Learning Plan (ILP)

Goal Setting

Purpose:_The lndividual Learning Plan (lLP) is a living document that provides a personalized path of
professional development and support customized to meet your individual needs as a beginning

teacher. As you develop your lLP, you will work with your support provider and others to chart your
progress toward reaching goals leading to mastery of the California Standards of the Teaching

Profession (CSTPs)

lnstructions: Review the "Components of the lLP" informational document included in this assignment

block. ln collaboration with your support provider/coach, review your transition document or previous

lLP, CSTP self-assessments, and support provider/coach classroom observation data, and class profile.

Meet with your site administrator (evaluator) to gather insights on potential focus areas. Your support
provider will attend this triad meeting with you.

Usealloftheseresourcestoassistyouindeterminingyourinitial lLPgoal(s). AsyourlLPgoalschange
overthe year, those updates will be documented in the Mini Reflection document. The goalyou state

here is your initial goal; your starting place.

lnitial ILP Goal:

CSTP Standard(s) correlated to your goal:

ILP Development Team Signatures:

Su pport Provider/Coach

Site Administrator/Evaluator:

Program Coordinator:

Other Collaborators



CSTP Self-Assessment BACK T0 PRECONID¡T¡tfNs
Teacher:
Date:

Purpose: Self Assessments are one tools for measuring growth and self-reflection in the induction

experience. The CSTP Classroom document is included in this assignment block for your reference in

your self-assessment to help you identify evidence for each element below.

lnstructions: Type today's date into the box indicating the level that best describes your current level

for each of the CSTP elements. You will complete this activity twice in the year and you will use the same

document for both assignments so that you may easily see your growth in each area. The first time you

complete the document (your pre-assessment), use red font to type in the date. Prior to submitting
yourcompleted document into Haiku, save a copvto be accessed later. When you complete the

document at the end of the year (post assessment), use blue font to type in the dates.

CSTP 1: ENGAGING AND SUPPORTING ALL STUDENTS IN LEARNING

CSTP #1 ELEMENTS Level 1

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom.

Level 2

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for this

element in my classroom,

Level 3

I am currently able to
name evidence of
multiple strategies

and/or systems in place

for this element in my

classroom.

1.1 Using knowledge of
students to engage them in
learning

1.2 Connecting learning to
students' prior knowledge,
backgrounds, life
experiences, and interests

L3 Connecting subject
matter to meaningful, real-
life contexts

1.4 Using a variety of
i nstructional strategies,
resources, and technologies
to meet students' diverse
learning needs



1.5 Promoting critical
thinking through inquiry,
problem solving, and
reflection

1.6 Monitoring student
learning and adjusting
instruction while teaching

Continue to next page

CSTP 2: CREATING AND MAINTAINING EFFECTIVE ENVIRONMENTS FOR STUDENT LEARNING

Level 3

I am currently able to
name evidence of
multiple strategies

andlor systems in place

for this element in my

classroom.

CSTP #2 ELEMENTS

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its

current
implementation in my

classroom.

Level 1

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for thís
element in my classroom.

Level 2

2.1 Promoting social
development and
responsibility within a

caring community where
each student is treated
fairly.

2.2 Creating physical
learning environments that
promote student learning,
reflect diversity, and
encourage constructive and
productive interactions
among students.

2.3 Establishing and
maintaining learning
environments that are
physically, intellectually,
and emotionally safe.

2.4 Creating a rigorous
learning environment with
high expectations and
appropriate support for all
students.



2.5 Developing,
communicating, and
maintaining high standards
for individual and group
behavior.

2.6 Employing classroom
routines, procedures,
norms, and supports for
positive behavior to ensure
a climate in which all
students can learn.

2.7 Using lnstructional time
to optimize learning.

Continue to next page

CSTP 3: UNDERSTANDING AND ORGANIZING SUBJECT MATTER FOR STUDENT LEARNING

Level 3

I am currently able to
name evidence of multiple
strategies andl or systems

in place for this element in

my classroom.

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current
implementation in my

classroom.

Level 1

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for this
element in my classroom.

Level 2CSTP #3 ELEMENTS

3.1 Demonstrating knowledge
of subject matter, academic
content standards, and
curriculum frameworks

3.2 Applying knowledge of
student development and
proficiencies to ensure
student understanding of
subject matter

3.3 Organizing curriculum to
facilitate student



understanding of the subject
matter

3.4 Utilizing instructional
strategies that are appropriate
to the subject matter

3.5 Using and adapting
resources, technologies, and
standards-aligned
instructional materials, to
make subject matter
accessible to all students

3.6 Addressing the needs of
English Learners and students
with special needs to provide
equitable access to the
content

Continue to next page

CSTP 4: PLANNING INSTRUCTION AND DESIGNING LEARNING EXPERIENCES FOR ALL STUDENTS

CSTP #3 ELEMENTS Level 1

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom.

Level 2

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for
this element in my

classroom.

Level 3

I am currently able to
name evidence of multiple
strategies andl or systems

in place for this element in

my classroom.

4.L Using knowledge of



students' academic

readiness, language

proficiency, cultural
background, and

indívidual development to
plan instruction

4.2 Establishing and

articulating goals for
student learníng

4.3 Developing and

sequencing long-term and

short-term instructional
plans to support student

learning

4.4 Planning instruction

that incorporates

a ppropriate strategies to
meet the learning needs

of all students

4.5 Adapting instructional
plans and curricular
materials to meet the

assessed learning needs

of all students

Continue to next page

CSTP 5: ASSESSING STUDENTS FOR LEARNING

Level 3

I am currently able to nam€

evidence of multiple
strategies andlor systems it

place for this element in m1

classroom.

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at
least one strategy for
this element in my
classroom.

Level 2CSTP #5 ELEMENTS

I am aware of the
element but unable to
name evidence of its
current implementation
in my classroom.

Level 1

5.1 Applying knowledge of the
purposes, characteristics, and



uses of different types of
assessments

5.2 Collecting and analyzing
assessment data from a
variety of sources to inform
instruction

5.3 Reviewing data, both
individually and with
colleagues, to monitor
progress

5.4 Using assessment data to
establish learning goals and to
plan, differentiate, and modify
instruction

5.5 lnvolving all students in
self-assessment, goal setti ng,
and monitoring progress

5.6 Using available
technologies to assist in
assessment, analysis, and
communication of student
learning

5.7 Using assessment
information to share timely
and comprehensible feedback
with students and their
families

Continue to next page

CSTP 6: DEVELOPING AS A PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR



CSTP #6 ELEMENTS

I am aware of the element
but unable to name

evidence of its current
implementation.

Level 1

I am currently able to
provide evidence of at least

one strategy for this
element.

Level 2

6.1 Reflection on my teaching
practice in support of student
learning

6.2 Establishing professional
goals and engaging in
continuous and purposeful
growth and development

6.3 Collaborating with
colleagues and the broader
professional community to
support teacher and student
learning

6.4 Working with families to
support student learning

6.5 Engaging local
communities in support of the
instructional program

6.6 Managing professional
responsibilities to maintain
motivation and commitment to
all students

6.7 Demonstrating
professional responsibi lity,
integrity, and ethical conduct

Level 3

I am currently able tc

name evidence of
multiple strategies

andf or systems in pli

for this elemen .



Union Schoc¡l District

California Teacher lnduction Progrcm

Pointing the wray, providing the path

Accredited by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing
Èducation Specialist, Multiple Subject, Single Subject

Adv;lnced Credentials

2

3

Participating Teacher Induction Program Responsibilities

The Westside Union School District (WUSD) provides a fully accredited two year induction program for
eligible candidates in partnering schools and districts and within the Westside Union School District.
All newly hired WUSD teachers holding a preliminary credential are expected to enroll in New Teacher
lnduction in their first year of employment and remain in the program until induction is complete.
ln order to qualify for induction, possession of a California Preliminary Credential must be posted by the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) by October 1. Teachers entering the program after the
cohort deadline will be enrolled in the in the pre-induction support cohort in the interim.
Parlicipating teachers will commit to a two year induction program with an option for early completion

based on teaching experience and expertise. Early completion information will be detailed at lnduction
Orientation.
Teachers holding an out of state credential will typically be placed in induction until formal credentialing
status is verified by the CTC. lf such teachers have multiple years of experience, the CTC may issue a
clear credential, at which time the teacher will be released from induction expectations.
lf a WUSD teacher wishes to complete induction independently through a university, a request must be
submitted in writing to the program coordinator by October l. The WUSD does not fund induction outside
of the district.
A detailed orientation to induction is provided in September.
A support provider will be assigned to each participating teacher within 30 days of the first day of
teaching and will provide support as needed long before the formal induction program begins.
Parlicipating teachers will be informed of the process of support provider reassignment during lnduction
Orientation.
Teachers with a verifiable induction year of credit from another district may apply that year toward the
two years of induction and enter our program as a Year ll candidate.
Within 60 days of the first day of teaching, parlicipating teachers will develop an lndividual Learning Plan
(rLP)
Participating teachers will engage in reciprocal classroom observations with the support provider and
other colleagues.
Participating teachers will collaborate with support providers for the equivalent of a minimum of one hour
per week. The support provider will manage the scheduling of support hours.
Participating teachers will attend all required induction trainings as specified in the lLP. These meetings
willtypically be held on Tuesdays from 3-5pm beginning Ìn September.
Parlicipating teachers will meet with the program coordinator as needed.
Parlicipating teachers will complete all induction meeting assignments by the assigned date.
Participating teachers will maintain weekly lesson plans and make them accessible to suppoft providers,

coordinators and site administrators.
Participating teachers will complete all program surveys as requested by the coordinator.
Communication between participating teachers, support providers and coordinators will be conducted in

a professional, confidential, and timely manner, with email or phone message responses returned within
24 hours.
Participating teachers, upon successful completion of each year of induction, will be eligible for 8
semester units of university credit through Brandman University. Brandman will make the units
purchasable in June.

4

5

6

7
B

I

10

11

12

13

14

15
'16

17

1B

19

20

I have been informed of my responsibility to enter into a professional teacher induction program and the
requirements therein.

Pa rti ci p ati n g Teac h er: lnitial Advisement Date:



BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Discussion Items

a Board Governance

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

Site Plans for Del Sur and Valley View Schools

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROTIND

Throughout the year, our schools look in depth at student achievement. As a result of that focus on student
achievement, School Site Councils utilize that information to assist in the development of the school plan
(Single Plan for Student Achievement), which incorporates student improvement goals with a spending plan.
As required by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), all plans must be aligned with the LEA Plan approved
by the Board in March 2010. Emphasis in the Single Plan must be on language arts and math, and include
strategies to improve performance of student groups that are not meeting grade level standards as measured by
the Smarler Balanced Assessment. School Site Councils have also been working to align Site Plans with the
Local Control Accountability Plan.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The sites' Single Plans reflect:

. Alignment with the District's areas of instructional focus

. Alignment with the Local Education Association Plan (LEAP) Addendum and the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP)

. Differentiated instruction for English Learners and at-risk students
¡ Intervention plans for those students at risk of not meeting grade level expectations

These SPSAs are for the 201 7 -2018 school year

COST ANALYSIS

These plans contain the spending plans for each of the school sites, and will be balanced to the income received.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

5

Approval



SEPARATE ATTACHMENT

Site Plans:
Del Sur

Valley View



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 76,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Ed. Services

SUMS MTSS Grant

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

'Westside Union School District has received a California Scale-Up MTSS Statewide (SUMS) Grant for $

$2s.000.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATI ON

In April 2016, Orange County Department of Education, in partnership with Butte County Off,rce of Education
and SWIFT Education Center, was awarded a large grant to implement MTSS statewide. This effort, California
Scale-Up MTSS Statewide (SUMS) provides a process for Local Education Agencies (LEA) to assess their
strengths, coordinate supports to their Local Control Accountability Plans (LCAP), and align their MTSS efforts
with the eight state priorities.

Grant funding is being distributed in three cohofis. Westside is part of Cohort 2.LACOE will be
providing technical assistance.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING

The district has been awarded a $25,000 grant. There are no additional costs to the district at this time.

AS S I S TANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL S ERVICE S RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Ed. Services

Air Force Research Laboratory Grant

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Westside Union School District has a grant from the Air Force Research Laboratory Aerospace Systems
Directorate branch of the United States Air Force for funding to supporl the establishment of a makerspace at

Joe V/alker Stealth Academy. The goal of the program is to encourage the study of math, science and
engineering and to enhance to quality of education in technology classes and laboratories. This program is
envisioned as a 5-year, $250,000 grant program, however funds are appropriated on ayear-by-year ($50,000)
basis.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

This program will create a partnership with the Air Force Research Laboratory and Westside Union School
District that will initiate and nufture the development of elementary and middle school pathways toward STEM
programs, which will in turn facilitate similar high school programs. The program will be designed to serve all
students at Joe Walker, and potentially students from other District school sites as well.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING

Approximately $75,000 for additional certificated staff to coordinate the program. In-kind facilities
contribution of 3 classrooms at Joe Vy'alker, valued at approximately $245,000.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERViCES RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT Short Term Staffrng Permits

BACKGROI.IND

Short Term Staffing Permits are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to fìll a

position for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Shorl Term Staffing Permits are issued in
periods for 1 school year and are not renewable. Requirements include passage of appropriate subject matter
examinations (CSET). Individuals must make adequate progress toward the requirements for admittance into a
university internship.

PROGRAM/EDI]CATIONAL IMPLiCATION

The Short Term Stafhng Permit allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to start

or complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

Not applicable

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

8

Approval



Alfaro, Gabriela
Paredes, Alicia

Teacher Assignments Authorized by Short Term Staffing Permit

100% Multiple Subj
100% Multiple Subj

ect
ect



TO

BOARD AGENDA

January 16,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: Provisional Intern Permit

BACKGROTIND

Provisional Intern Permits are designed to allow employing agencies to hire qualified individuals to filI a

position for which they have not yet completed a credential program. Provisional Intern Permits are issued in 1

year periods and require adequate progress toward the requirements for admittance into a university internship
for renewal.

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The Provisional Intern Permit allows for utilization and retention of qualified candidates who have yet to start

or complete the appropriate credential program.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

Not applicable

SUPERINTEÑDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

9

Approval



Hathaway, Alison

Teacher Assignments Authorized by Provisional Intern Permit

100% Multiple Subject


